BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: healthi@town. harwich.ma. us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020, 2020-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL - REMOTE MEETING

As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting. Any person intending to either audio or
video record this open session is required to inform the Chair

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting
Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number
of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via
remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort
will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/659562069
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412
Access Code: 659-562-069
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/659562069

I CALL TO ORDER

II MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) — September 14, 2020 & October 20, 2020
Minutes shall be reviewed; proposed changes shall be possible; and a vote to approve with any noted changes shall
be taken.

I 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. Review of Draft 2021 Board of Health Meeting Schedule- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

B. Continued review of draft Town of Harwich Draft Fertilizer Regulation (continued from September 14,
2020 meeting)- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

C. COVID-19 Update- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

v NO EARLIER THAN 7:00 PM -OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

A% NEW BUSINESS
A. 14 Harden Lane-Phase 2 Sewer Waiver, to consider granting a request to utilize an existing cesspool until the
municipal sewer is available for connection, projected 7/2021.
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

B. Hearing- Plotner, 11 Hiawatha Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system prepared
by Moran Engineering Associates, LLC

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211- Minimum Setbacks

Board of Health Agenda-December 15, 2020



1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 7.5’ from south the property line
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 2.5°.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank to be 6 from the crawl space where 10° is
required. Variance request of 4°.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 12° from the garage cellar wall
where 20° is required. Variance request of 8’

Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

D. Hearing-Burke, 16 Ginger Plum Lane, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system
prepared by Bass River Engineering
Variances from 310 CMR 15.211- Minimum Setbacks
1. Per310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 11° from a cellar wall where 20
is required. Variance request of 9°.
2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 8’ from a crawl space where 10°
is required. Variance request of 2°.
3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 5° from the property line where
10 is required. Variance request of 5°.
4. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 3° from the property line where
10’ is required. Variance request of 7.
5. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank to be 8" from a crawl space where 10° is required.
Variance request of 2°.
6. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank to be 5° from the property line where 10° is
required. Variance request of 5°.
7. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank to be 3’ from the property line where 10’ is

required. Variance request of 7°.
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

VI REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR- OCTOBER 2020 & NOVEMBER 2020
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

Vil CORRESPONDENCE

A. Notice from Edge Environmental-Immediate Response Action Status Report-Truck Accident-Sisson Road
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

B. Notice from Tighe & Bond-Historic Release of Mineral Oil Dielectric Fluid-Station 973/Island Pond Road
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

VIII PERMITS

A & S Construction *

AMA Excavating *

Ambrose Homes *

B & B Excavation *

Better Cape Plumbing *

Borthwick & Summers, Inc. *

Bortolotti Construction * . -

C.C.Construction *

Cape Cod Septic Services *
Chase & Merchant *

D.G. Digging *

Dig It Construction *

Ellis Brothers Construction *
EZ Doze It *

Board of Health Agenda-December 15, 20ﬁ0




F.L. Quinn construction *

F.S. Rich Excavating *

GFM Enterprises *

Harry Ellis Builders *

J. ladonisi Construction *

J.W. Dubis & Sons, Inc. *

John Martin Inc. *

Ken Rose Septic *

M.C.E. Dirtworks *

Macura Excavation **

Minot Reynolds *

Pastore Excavation Inc. *

PKM Contractors **

R.J. Bevilacqua *

Ready Rooter Excavating *

Speakman Excavating *

Terry Walker Excavation *

Turner Brothers, LLC *

B & B Excavation *

Bortolotti Construction *

Cape Cod Septic Services *

Ellis Brothers Construction *

J.W. Dubis & Sons, Inc. *

M.A. Frazier Enterprises, Inc. *

Scott Frank Septic *

Speakman Excavating *

Waste Water Services Inc. *

400 East, Inc. *

S B

1421 Orleans Road

>150 seats
Alecsie's House of Pizza * 181 Route 137 1-30 seats
Allen Harbor Yacht Club * 371 Lower County Road | >150 seats
Barnaby inn * 36 Route 28 Limited Food Service
Cape Cup * 4 Sou'West Drive Limited Food Service
Cape Sea Grille * 31 Sea Street 61-150 seats Catering
Cove Clubhouse * 383 Route 28 Institution
CVS Pharmacy # 860 10 Post Office Square Retail: 5000-25000 sf Milk & Cream
CVS Pharmacy # 1859 148 Route 137 Retail: 5000-25000 sf Milk & Cream
Dairy Queen * 443 Route 28 1-30 seats frozen dessert
East Harwich Market * 1421 Orleans Road Retail: Less than 5000 sf | Milk & Cream
Ember * 600 Route 28 61-150 seats
George's Pizza House * 546 Route 28 31-60 seats
Hands of Hope Food Pantry * 49 Route 29 Institution
Harwich Community Center * 100 Oak Street Institution

Board of Health Agenda-December 15, 2020




Benjamin T. Nickerson, Inc. *

o

Harwich Inn & Tavern * 77 Route 28 61-150 seats

Lighthouse Café* 216 Route 28 Retail: Less than 5000 sf | 1-30 seats

Platinum Pebble * 186 Belmont Road Limited Food Service

Ruggies, Inc. * 707 Main Street 31-60 seats

Scribanos Italian Market & Deli * 302 Route 28 Retail: Less than 5000 sf | 31-60 seats Milk & Cream

Seal Pub & Café * 703 Main Street retail <50 sf 1-30 seats Caterer Frozen Desser
Subway * 1 Auston Road 1-30 seats

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod * 133 Queen Anne Road Institution Mobile Food

The Port * 541 Route 28 61-150 seats

Upper Crust Pizza * i 1421 Orleans Roavdﬂ 1-30 sea

Cavossa Disposal *

Del Mar Vacations, Inc. *

ML.A. Frazier Enterprises, Inc. *

Milley Trucking *

Nauset Disposal *

Seaside Disposal *

William R. Coffin & Sons Inc *

Dan A. Speakman *

James D. Sears *

John M. O'Reilly *

Robert F. Reedy *

Troy Williams *

i e

Betsy & David Coleman * 26 North Westgate Road
Christine Menard * 39 Lexington Drive Residential Stable
Christopher & Angela McNamara 196 Bank Street Residential Stable

Deacons Folly Farm *

41 Deacons Folly Farm

Commercial Stable

Donald Dvorovy *

1639 Orieans Road

Residential Stable

Duane Reynolds *

1392 Halls Path

Residential Stable

Jennifer Cahoon *

1356 Halls Path One

Residential Stable

Jody Ellis *

307 Queen Anne Road

Residential Stable

Judith Davis *

6 Lynch Lane

Residential Stable

Karin Bearse *

100 Main Street Ext.

Residential Stable

Katie Mclntosh Rhodes & Jason Rhodes *

72 Hawksnest Road

Residential Stable

Kathy Gould *

98 Old Chatham Road

Residential Stable

MaKenna & Christopher Arrigo (2021 NEW)

28 Deacons Folly Road

Residential Stable

Mary & Brian Hastings *

4 Hildas Cartway

Residential Stable

Matthew & Jaclyn Brooks *

50 Aladoe Farm Lane

Residential Stable

Memory Lane Farm *

331 Main Street

Commercial Stable

Stephanie J. Winslow *

94 Main Street Ext.

Residential Stable

True North Farm *

339 Queen Anne Road

Commercial Stable

Board of Health Agenda-December 15, 2020




Ty InsTALLER

John Martin Inc. *

Cranberry Liquors * 555 Route 28

East Harwich Market * 1421 Orleans Road
Harwich Gas & Propane * 729 Main Street
*2021 Renewal

** 2020 Renewal

Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

IX OTHER
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

X ADJOURN
Vote to accept/deny/take under consideration

Authorized posting officer:

osted by
Jennifer Clarke ‘ 9\\ 9 (905%0 g

Signature Date ~ Town Clerk Date

Per the Attorney General’s Office: The committee may hold an open session for topics not reasonably anticipated by the
Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard of hearing or a person with a
disability who requires an accommodation, contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430-7513

Board of Health Agenda-December 15, 2020




BOARD OF HEALTH

732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2020-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL - REMOTE MEETING

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman Pamela Howell, R.N.;, Member Ron Dowgiallo,
D.M.D., Member Matthew Antoine & Member Kevin DuPont, R.N.

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS ABSENT: Vice Chairwoman Sharon Pfleger

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Health Director Meggan Eldredge, S"énior Health Agent Kathleen Tenaglia &

Executive Assistant Jennifer Clarke

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20,and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Orééﬁmposing strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the

pa_'oceéd'ihgs: as provided for in the Order.

Recordiﬁg & Taping Notiﬁb&tion: As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting.
Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to inform the Chair.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/877493629
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122
Access Code: 877-493-629
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/877493629

Ms. Howell introduced and welcomed Kevin DuPont as the newest member of the Board of Health.

i CALL TO ORDER
Chairwoman Howell called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

I MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) — August 18, 2020

Board of Health-September 14, 2020



Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the minutes of the August 18, 2020 Board of Health meeting, 2" by

Mr. Antoine. The vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll
call.

i 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. Continued review of draft Town of Harwich Nutrient and Pesticide Control
Bylaw/Education (continued from May 19, 2020 Board of Health meeting).

At their May 19, 2020 meeting, the Board of Health had discussions regarding the creation of a nutrient
and pesticide control bylaw or education. At this point, the Board needs to have open discussions on
how they would like to move forward. Health Director Eldredge suggested that the Board could consider
creating a sub-committee to work on this.

Mr. Dowgiallo stated that what has been provided in the packet looks good to him.
Ms. Howell wondered if there is more that the Board could do.

Mr. DuPont asked what the Board’s limitations and expectations are. Health Director Eldredge
responded that the regulation on pesticide would be for town-owned property. With respect to
pesticides, there is a law that prohibits states and towns to further impose laws on private property.
Fertilizer regulations and discussion would be relating to both town-owned and private property. Mr.
DuPont asked if there would be a way to find out what kinds of fertilizers private homeowners are using.
He would like to see education and feels that it is safe to say that a large part of the population is not
aware of what goes into their fertilizers.

Ms. Howell stated that the Town of Chatham request anyone who distributes/uses fertilizer be certified.
She asked if the Town of Harwich has any literature. Health Agent Tenaglia responded that that
educational material could be created but added that she is not sure how possible enforcement of the
education would be. Health Agent Tenaglia added that the Board could develop a sub-committee to
help develop literature.

Mr. DuPont agreed with all information presented and said that he would like to see the education
aspect expanded.

Ms. Howell stated that she would like to have the input of Ms. Pfleger before making any decisions. She
suggested continuing discussions until the October 20, 2020 Board of Health meeting.

B. Sewer Connection Discussion-Finalize Application & discuss extension requirements

Health Director Eldredge reviewed the sewer connection application.

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the use of the sewer connection application as presented, 2" by Mr.

Antoine. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye
by roll call.

Health Director Eldredge stated that the current regulations allow for 1-year from the order letter issued
that will require property owners to connect into the municipal sewer. If the Board is willing to consider
extension requests, they should consider how old the existing septic system is, financial hardships
and/or any special circumstances. Health Director Eldredge recommended that the Board approve
extensions for any septic system less than 10 years old. It would then be a discussion of the Board as to

Board of Health-September 14, 2020



how long of an extension would be granted. If the Board is going to consider financial hardships as an
extension, they should know that there are very low interest loans available through Barnstable County.

Ms. Howell stated that she would like to have Ms. Pfleger involved in this discussion as well and
suggested continuing discussions until the October 20, 2020 Board of Health meeting.

Mr. Dowgiallo asked what the cost would be to connect to the sewer system. The last numbers that Ms.
Eldredge was aware of are between $7,000-$12,000.

Once a property is connected to the sewer system, the owners will receive a sewer bill, similar to a
water bill, based on flow. :

Health Director Eldredge informed the Board that she would find out how many in Chatham have been
connected into the system and any updated cost information.

C. Review Board of Health definition of a bedroom with possibléamendments

Health Director Eldredge read the current definition and suggested definition of a bedroom. The existing
definition is unclear to builders and homeowners when they are creating their floor plans. The definition
needs to be clearer and more concise so floor plans can be created without issue. Staff has researched
bedrooms definitions from surrounding townsland;information has been provided to the Board.

Mr. Antoine moved to adopt the suggested Harwnch Board of Health bedroom definition as presented,
2"4 by Mr. DuPont. The vote was4-0-0 with Ms Howell, Mr. Dowglalin ‘Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all
voting aye by roll call. .

Y] NEW BUSINESS '

A. 11 Kent Road- oWner requests Board of Heatth review of an application to the State Plumbing
Board for a var:ance from the State Plumbmg Code use an existing 1 1/2” drain where a 2” drain
is required

Health Director Eldredge read the requé§t that was submitted. She informed the Board that the owner

bypassed the ‘Board of Health and went straight to the State Plumbing Board and had their application
approved.

The Board of Health did'not take any;'action.
Vil REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR (August 2020)

Health Director Eldredge read her monthly report for August 2020. As of today, there is one active case
in Harwich.

Barnstable County is holding a drive-thru seasonal flu shot clinic on September 26, 2020 from 8:00 a.m.-
noon. The clinic is open to all residents across the Cape and pre-registration is required.

Vill CORRESPONDENCE

No correspondence was discussed.
IX PERMITS

Board of Health-September 14, 2020



TITLE 5 INSPECTOR

Wareham,
Thomas Roux * MA

* 2020 Renewal

Mr. Antoine moved to approve the permit list as presented, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 4-0-0
with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

X OTHER

Mr. Dowgiallo asked how the town follows people who have recovered from COVID-19. Health Director
Eldredge responded that they are not followed at the Health Department level. The patients information
is in the state database should future issues arise.

Xi ADJOURN

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to adjourn the meeting at p.m., 2™ by Mr. DuPont. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms.
Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.
Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Clarke
Next meeting is Tuesday, October 20 2020 at 6:30 p. m

Documents included in September 14, 2020 Board of Health Meetmg Packet:
e Board of Health Agenda dated September 14, 2020
Draft Board‘ of Health Minutes dated August 18, 2020
DraftTown of Harwmh Nutrient and Pest:c;de Control By-Law dated November 4, 2009
Draft Application and Checklist for Sewer Connection Permit
Bedroom Definition Information dated September 14, 2020
Site Summary for 11 Kent Road dated September 14, 2020
Request frqm Owner for Plumbing Code Variance dated August 24, 2020
Health Director Monthly Report dated September 8, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 update dated August 27, 2020
Weekly COVID-10 update dated August 20, 2020
Any other documents submitted for/at the September 14, 2020 Board of Health Meeting

Board of Health-September 14, 2020



TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2020-6: 30 P M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL - REMO;TE ,MEETING

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman Pamela Howell, R.N., Vice Chairwoman Sharon Pfleger,

Member Ronald Dowgiallo, D.M.D & Member Kevin DuPto'“ tR.N.

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS ABSENT: Member Matthew Antome
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Health Director Meggan Eldredge '&' xecutlve A55|stant Jennlfer Clarke

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certam Provisions of the Open Meeting Law,
G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people
that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwnch Board of Health is being conducted via remote
participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permltted but every effort will be made
to ensure that the publlc can adequately access the ’pr' )ceedings as provided for in the Order.

Recording & Taping Notiﬁcdtion: As requiied by law, tHeleV\;h may audio or video record this meeting. Any person
mtendmg to either aud/o or wdeo record this open session is required to inform the Chair.

_Please join my meetmg from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/508340061
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123
— : Access Code: 508-340-061
New to GoToMeetmg? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https lfgiobal gotomeeting.com/install/508340061

I CALL TO ORDER
Chairwoman Howell called theﬂme’et‘i‘ﬁg to order at 6:40 p.m.

1 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) — September 14, 2020

No action was taken on the minutes.

1l 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. Continued review of draft Town of Harwich Nutrient and Pesticide Control Bylaw/Education &
discussion on the creation of a sub-committee (continued from September 14, 2020 meeting)

Ms. Pfleger stated that she has a problem with pesticide control being included in the bylaw and added that
pesticides should be dealt with as a separate issue.




@
LA -
P fove
®oard cigelectman Chair Larry Ballantine was present and asked if it would be possible to have 2 identical
documents, one for fertilizer and one for glyphosates.

Health Director Eldredge stated that she can revise the draft bylaw and remove all aspects regarding pesticides and
bring a revised draft back to the Board for their November meeting. She suggested that the Board discuss any
revisions to the fertilizer topics, so it can keep moving forward.

Ms. Pfleger asked who the enforcement agency for this bylaw would be. Health Director Eldredge responded that
originally, it was the Board of Health. She added that it might be a good idea to pass it along to the Conservation
Commission or even the Sewer Commission. Enforcement would be complaint based with the option to fine any
violators by way of a non-criminal disposition ticket.

If a regulation is created, it would require a public hearing and then a vote of the Board of Health. If a bylaw is
created, it would require a vote of Town Meeting.

Ms. Pfleger asked if this would eliminate the use of fertilizer, or just limit the amount used. Health Director
Eldredge reviewed the performance standards for fertilizer application.

The Board had a brief discussion on how educational information should be passed out to the public.

Health Director Eldredge will revise the draft bylaw removing pesticides and put this back on for the November
Board of Health meeting.

B. Continued discussion on sewer extension requirements (continued from September 14, 2020
meeting)

Mr. Ballantine asked the Board to consider delaying this discussion at this time. He noted that it would be good to
review the financial aspects of this with the Sewer Commissioner and Finance Director, adding that this may be
more involved than just the sewer extension. Mr. Ballantine also suggested the possibility of joint meetings to
discuss.

v NO EARLIER TH;AN 7:00 PM -OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

No old/unfinished business was discussed.

) NEW BUSINESS
A. Hearing-Bascom Hollow, Lots 1, 2, 4 & 8/Eastward Companies- Request to Amend Certificate of
Conformance that was issued at the March 17, 2020 Board of Health meeting

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Susan Ladue from Eastward Companies was present and reviewed the
memo that was provided to the Board of Health. They are submitting a request to amend the Certificate of
Conformance that was issued at the March 17, 2020 Board of Health meeting. They are ready to install the septic
system for the new custom home being constructed on Lot 2. There was not an article on the Annual Town
Meeting Warrant, which was held on September 26, 2020, to fund the additional areas of Phase 2 of the municipal
sewer system.

No public comment was heard. Chairwoman Howell closed the hearing.
Health Director Eldredge stated that her concern is that funding may not be approved or that the CWMP phases
may be revised, pushing this development out further along. This scenario would result in not only the existing 4

lots to not have alternative technology, but the new lots to not be connected to a shared system.

Health Director Eldredge recommended that the Board allow the newly released properties to have conventional
systems on their own lots and that if the funding to complete this section of municipal sewer is not approved at a



2021 Annual Town Meeting, the entire subdivision will have Innovative/Alternative technology incorporated into
the existing systems.

Ms. Pfleger moved to approve the recommendation of the Health Director, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was
4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

B. Hearing-McCabe, 25 Grey Neck Lane, to reconsider Order of Conditions granted August 13, 2019-There
shall be no increase in square footage or number of bedrooms in the dwelling. Project consists of
demolishing the existing dwelling and rebuilding. The proposed home has moved two bedrooms upstairs
to allow for an open floor plan with one bedroom on the first floor.

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Steve Haas, P.E., was,otesent and reviewed the request for
reconsideration. The existing 3 bedroom dwelling is proposed to be de"molished and re-built. The proposed home
is going from a single story to a two story dwelling, increasing hab‘it‘ébl’e space. No new variances from Title 5 or
the Harwich Septic Regulations are required. The proposal lncludes |ncorporat|on of innovative/alternative
technology to remove nitrogen.

No public comment was heard. Chairwoman Howell closed the hearing.
Health Director Eldredge recommended approval of the reconsideration With the foIIowing conditions:

1. The alternative septic system must be under an operatlon and maintenance contract for the life of the
system.

2. The alternative septic system must be tested and malntalned in accordance with the Department of
Environmental Protection’s approval Ietter as well as the Harwich Health Department’s requirements for
testing.

3. No furtheri increase |n habltable space or square footage to the dwelllng W|thout approval by the Board of
Health. - ' =

4. The property is restrlcted toa maxxmum of three (3) bedrooms.

Mr. Dowglallo moved to accept the recommendatlon of the Health Director, 2" by Ms. Pfleger. The vote was 4-
0-0 with Ms Howell Ms Pfleger, Mr. Dowglallo and Mr DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

'C, —Hearing- Couch, 9 Hiawath’a' Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system

' prepared by Dan A. Speakman Construction

Vanances from 310 CMR15.211- Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15. 211(1) To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the property
line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 9’.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the street
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 9.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 15’ from the
foundation where 20’ is required. Variance request of 5’.

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Dan Speakman was present and reviewed the request for variances. The
request is for the purpose of upgrading the Title 5 septic system that has failed due to the lack of separation to
groundwater. The applicant is proposing to utilize the existing 1500 gallon septic tank and pump chamber and
replace the soil absorption system. There are no alterations to the building proposed at this time.

No public comment was heard. Chairwoman Howell closed the public hearing.

Health Director Eldredge recommended approval of the variance request with the following conditions:

1. Property to be restricted to a maximum of three (3) bedrooms.
2. No increase in habitable space, square footage or number of bedrooms without further review by the
Board of Health.




3. Variances and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Ms. Pfleger moved to accept the recommendation of the Health Director, 2"¢ by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 4-
0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

D. Hearing-Allison, 71 Depot Road West, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic
system prepared by JC Engineering, Inc.
Variances from 310 CMR 15.211- Minimum Setbacks
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 15.1’ from the crawl
space where 20’ is required. Variance request of 4.9’.

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Bradley Bertolo was present and reviewed the variance request. The
request is for the purpose of upgrading the existing cesspool system to a Title 5 septic system. The proposed septic
system will consist of a 2,000 gallon 2-compartment septic tank (H20), 1,000 gallon pump chamber (H20),
distribution box and five bedroom soil absorption system. There are no alterations proposed to the dwelling at this
time.

No public comment was heard. Chairwoman Howell closed the hearing.
Health Director Eldredge recommended approval of the variance request with the following conditions:
1. Property to be restricted to a maximum of five (5) bedrooms.
2. No increase in habitable space, square footage or number of bedrooms without further review by the
Board of Health.

3. Variances and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Ms. Pfleger moved to accept the recommendation of the Health Director, 2"¢ by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 4-
0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

\! REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR (September 2020)

Health Director Eldredgé provided the Board with her weekly updates for COVID-19. We are currently following 1
active case in Harwich. The total number of positive cases that have been reported in Harwich to date is 165.

The Health Department held a public flu clinic today. There is another drive-thru flu clinic being held on October
29, 2020 from 2:00-4:00 p.m. at the Harwich Community Center.

Vil CORRESPONDENCE
No correspondence was|discussed.

VIII PERMITS
ESTABLIQHMENT ADDRESS TYPE

SEPTIC INSTALLER

Cape Excavating Service *
Sun Wind, LLC (2020 New)
TITLE 5 INSPECTOR
Carmen Shay *

Joe Smith *

STABLE

Sabra Reynolds McKean * 64 Smith Street | Residential Stable
* 2020 Renewal




Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the permits as per list dated October 20, 2020, 2" by Ms. Pfleger. The vote
was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

IX

OTHER

No other items were discussed.

X

ADJOURN

Ms. Pfleger moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.m., 2"¢ by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms.
Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Clarke

Next meeting is Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 6:30 p.», 4

Documents included in October 20, 2020 Board of Health Meetlng Packet

Board of Health Agenda dated October 20, 2020 F

Draft Board of Health minutes dated September 14,2020 =

Town of Harwich Draft Nutrient and Pesticide Control BylaW dated November 4, 2009

Site Summary for Lots 1, 2,4 & 8 Bascom Hollow Dated October 20, 2020

Request to Amend Certificate of Conformance for Lots 1,2, 4 & 8 Bascom Hollow dated September 3, 2020
Certificate of Conformance for 3, 7, 5 & 16 Bascom Hollow dated March 26, 2020

Site Summary for 25 Gr, y Neck Lane dated October 20, 2020 -

Application for Board of Health variances and assocrated documents for 25 Grey Neck Lane dated October
7, 2020 -

Site Summary for 9 Hrawatha Road dated October 20 2020

Appllcat|on for Board of Health varlances and assocrated documents for 9 Hiawatha Road dated October
6,20200—— = -

Slte Summary for 71 Depot Road West dated October 20, 2020

Applrcatron for Board of Health varnances and associated documents for 71 Depot Road West dated
October 7, 2020 E

Weekly COVID-19 update dated September 28, 2020

Weekly COVID-19 update dated October 1, 2020

Weekly COV‘IVQ,-,19 update dated October 8, 2020

Halloween Safety Tips during COVID-19 from DPH (not dated)

Flu Clinic for Harwich Residents flier

Any other documents submitted for/at the October 20, 2020 Board of Health meeting







2021 HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING DATES AND FILING DEADLINES

! B

APPOINTMENTS W/ HEALTH FILING DEADLINE MEETING DATE ROOM
DIRECTOR (Town Hall)

Monday, January 4, 2021 Wednesday, January 6, 2021 Tuesday, January 19, 2021 Small Hearing Room
Monday, February 1, 2021 Wednesday, February 3, 2021 Tuesday, February 16, 2021 Small Hearing Room
Monday, March 1, 2021 Wednesday, March 3, 2021 Tuesday, March 16, 2021 Donn B. Griffin Room
Monday, April 5, 2021 Wednesday, April 7, 2021 Tuesday, April 20, 2021 Small Hearing Room
Monday, May 3, 2021 Wednesday, May 5, 2021 Tuesday, May 18, 2021 Donn B. Griffin Room
Thursday, May 27, 2021 Wednesday June 2, 2021 Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Donn B. Griffin Room
Thursday, July 1, 2021 Wednesday, July 7, 2021 Tuesday, July 20, 2021 Donn B. Griffin Room

Monday, August 2, 2021

Wednesday, August 4, 2021

Tuesday, August 17, 2021

Donn B. Griffin Room

Friday, September 3, 2021

Wednesday, September 8, 2021

Tuesday, September 21, 2021

Donn B. Griffin Room

Monday, October 4, 2021

Wednesday, October 6, 2021

Tuesday, October 19, 2021

Donn B. Griffin Room

Monday, November 1, 2021

Wednesday, November 3, 2021

Tuesday, November 16, 2021

Donn B. Griffin Room

Monday, December 6, 2021

Wednesday, December 8, 2021

Tuesday, December 21, 2021

Donn B. Griffin Room

Please be advised that the Harwich Board of Health has directed staff to not place any hearings and/or variance requests on an agenda until the engineer or
representative has had a preliminary project review with the Health Director. It is hoped that this process will eliminate the need for continuances at meetings due
to design omission or incomplete submittals, and to help streamline a complicated process. Please call 508-430-7509 to schedule an appointment.

Applications must be filed by 4 pm on the filing deadline date.

Meetings begin at 6:30 pm, however the Board schedules a work session for the first 30 minutes of each meeting and all hearings begin at 7:00 pm.

Please Note: For abutter notification purposes - Notices should be posted for 7:00 pm - Be sure that abutter notices reflect the correct hearing room

Verification of abutters' notices should be brought to the hearing




Jennifer Clarke

B e T e O YN PR A RO S e R M YR SRR AR
From: Meggan Eldredge
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 3:52 PM
To: Jennifer Clarke
Subject: FW: Fertilizer By-Law
Attachments: Pleasant-Bay-Watershed-Permit-copy.pdf

The board should get both the email and the pdf.

Thanks!

From: Dan Pelletier [mailto:dpelletier@harwichwater.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 8:38 AM

To: Meggan Eldredge <meldredge@town.harwich.ma.us>
Subject: Fertilizer By-Law

Hi Meggan,

We met a while back to discuss wastewater and briefly touched the BOH adopting a fertilizer by-law. If | remember
correctly | owe you the backup to support the by-law, | have attached the Targeted Watershed Management Permit for
Pleasant Bay Alliance. The table in the permit identifies a 200kg credit for enacting a fertilizer bylaw, the physical
sewering of parcels only removes roughly 2.75-6.50kg per year/parcel with an average per-parcel cost to install sewers
for phase 2 of $35,000-$45,000. Let me know what you think.

Thank you,

Dan Pelletier |Superintendent of Water & Wastewater
0.(508) 432-0304 x.110 | c. (774) 722-7963 | e. dpelletier@harwichwater.com
196 Chatham Road Harwich, MA 02645 | http://harwichwater.com

* The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that e-mail is a public record




(Y IreNs g~ Commonwealth of Massachusetts

- Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast Regional Office « 20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville MA 02347 « 508-946-2700

Charles D. Baker RECEIVED ‘ Matthew A, Beaton
Gavernar TOWN OF ORLEANS Secretary
Karyn E. Polito ) Martin Suuberg
Lisutenant Governor AUG - 6 2(}28 Commissioner
| SELECTMIEN ) ‘
L TOWR ADMINIS TRATOR'S OFFICE August 3, 2018
Select Board Board of Selectmen RE: PLEASANT BAY —
2198 Main Street 732 Main Street Watershed Permit 001-0

Brewster, Massachusetts 02631
Board of Selectmen

549 Main Street

Chatham, Massachusetts 02633

Dear Board Members:

Harwich, Massachusetts 02645

Board of Selectmen
19 School Road
Orleans, Massachusetts 02653

In response to your application for a Watershed Permit for the Pleasant Bay Watershed, I hereby
attach the final permit, including the Targeted Watershed Management Plan (TWMP) and Inter-
Municipal Agreement (IMA) referenced therein.

Please note that this is the first permit of its kind issued in the Commonwealth, and MassDEP
appreciates the effort the Towns contributed in bringing it to fruition.

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at

(508)946-2814 or brian.dudley@mass.gov.

BAD/

Brian A. Dudley, Section Chief
Wastewater Management — Cape-and Islands

Enclosures (Permit, TWMP, IMA)

This Information is avallable In alternate format. Contact Michelle Waters-Ekanem, Director of Diversity/Civil Rights at §17-292-5751.

TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439.2370
MassDEP Website: www.mass.govidep

Printed on Recycled Paper



ce:  Ms. Carole Ridley
Pleasant Bay Alliance
PO Box 1584
Harwich, MA 02645
Enclosure (Permit)

Mr. Michael Giggey
Wright-Pierce

11 Bowdoin Mill Island
Suite 140

Topsham, ME 04086
Enclosure (Permit)

ecc:  Town Administrator, Town of Brewster
Mr. Chris Miller, Town of Brewster
Ms. Jill Goldsmith, Town of Chatham
Mr. Robert Duncanson, Town of Chatham
Mr. Christopher Clark, Town of Harwich
Mr. Heinz Proft, Town of Harwich
Mr, John Kelly, Town of Orleans
Mr. George Meservey, Town of Orleans

DEP/Boston

Attn:  Mr. Gary Moran
Mr. Douglas Fine
Mr. Robert Brown
Mr. Lealdon Langley
Ms. Marybeth Chubb

DEP/SERO
Attn:  Ms. Millie Garcia-Serrano
Mr. David Johnston'




Y s o=8 Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast Regional Office » 20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville MA 02347 » 508.945-2700

Charles D; Baker Matthew A. Beaton
Governor Secretary
Karyn E. Polito ' Martin Suuberg
Lisutenant Govemar Commissioner

PLEASANT BAY WATERSHED PERMIT

Name and Address of Permittees:

(1) Town of Brewster, 2198 Main Street, Brewster, Massachusetts 02631

(2) Town of Chatham, 549 Main Street, Chatham, Massachusetts 02633

(3) Town of Harwich, 732 Main Street, Harwich Center, Massachusetts 02645
(4) Town of Orleans, 19 School Road, Orleans, Massachusetts 02653

PermitNo.: 001-0

Date of Issuance: August 3, 2018
Date of Expiration: August 31,2038

L AUTHORITY FOR ISSUANCE

Pursunant to authority granted by M.G.L. c. 21, § 27(6) and Section 2A of Chapter 259 of
the Acts of 2014, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (*the Department”
or “MassDEP”) hereby issues the following Permit to the Towns of Brewster, Chatham, Harwich
and Orleans (collectively, “the Permittees™), subject to the terms and conditions set forth below.

A%asr 3 4 2ol
Date

Brian A. Dudley
Bureau of Water Resources

This information is avaltable in alternate format, Contact Michelle Waters-Eanem, Director of Diversity/Civil Rights at 647-292.5761,
L . TTY# MassRelay Service 1:800-439-2370 :
MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep
Printed on Recycled Paper



II. PURPOSE

The waters of Pleasant Bay are impaired by excessive input of Nitrogen from the
Pleasant Bay watershed, as demonstrated in the Massachusetts Estuaries Project report titled,
Linked Watershed-Embayment Model to Determine Critical Nitrogen Loading Thresholds Jor the
Pleasant Bay System, Orleans, Chatham, Brewster and Harwich, Massachusetts, dated May
2006 (“MEP Report™), and the associated total maximum daily load (TMDL) report titled, Final
Pleasant Bay System Total Maximum Loads For Total Nitrogen (Report # 96-TMDL-12,Control
#244.0), dated May 2007 (“TMDL Report™). The purpose of this Permit is to authorize work
needed to implement the Permittees” mitigation strategy for Pleasant Bay, as set forth in the
Permittees’ plan titled, Pleasant Bay Targeted Watershed Management Plan, dated May 2018
(“the TWMP”), as such plan may be amended from time-to-time as provided for herein. This
Permit establishes performance standards, authorizes certain activities, and establishes
timeframes under an adaptive management framework for achieving the water quality and
habitat quality restoration goals required to achieve the designated uses established by the
Department for Pleasant Bay under the Massachusetts Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.00.

HI. REGULATED AREA

The Permittees have voluntarily agreed to work together collaboratively in accordance
with the terms of an Inter Municipal Agreement, effective May 21, 2018 (“the IMA™), and this
Permit, to implement the TWMP to achieve the water quality and habitat quality restoration
goals established by the TMDL Report for Pleasant Bay. The area regulated under this Permit is
the Pleasant Bay watershed, as shown in Figure 1, which is attached hereto (“the Regulated
Area”). The MEP Report and its accompanying data disk lists all parcels of land included in the
Pleasant Bay watershed.




Figure 1: Pleasant Bay Watershed Regulated Area

Figure credits: USGS, SMAST, and Cape Cod Commission




JuawsFeuelr sandepe 03 1291gng
UonEOyLIULD $I9MIS 3L uopgdnLaIudp | 6£0T
06£T §L9 MU0 [fesu] L6S°1 ApPOALTTEISYUL | 811 SUSUO [[BISU] | 01 p£OT | 0T 9191 4
SIBARS
LOTS 906 amymoenby 1110 S09°T | 9A0D s1pAY fesug JuswoBewew aandeps 03 10fRg
uoneIy LU SIAMDE IR0 uonedInIuAp | €E0T
€9 DISUO feIsuy £08 YstjIseLffeisut | 811 SYSUO J[EISUT | O} 6Z0T | S101 LT £
UOLBOYLINUID
L88°C 178 QNISUO [jeisu]
9161 amyjnoenbe sopO owdSeuew aAndepe oy olqng
SIOMIS
puoq IsnoySunsp SI9MIS UONBOTLAMAP | §TOT
¥10T TleIsuy | $95°( £ I8BY ] [[BISu] | 811 QNSO RISU] | O HTOT | 01019 4
SIEOA ¢ IXou J0] Uefd a1rdold ‘SuIpel] UdS0LII JEN[BAD ‘ABE] JUBSEA] [OPOMEAL BIEp JULIONUOUI JIEpan SUMO) 11y
MU[-AQ BOTINPAL ue[d Aouasunuod
ampoeabe | 00T AIZIA] R dZieuL{
SFi'g €LT puog saruuo]
S19M38 UOTIooULOD JOMIS ue(d uoneIILIIUAP €707
JAMD PUSWY | 7/9°C € 9By JIRISU| Yorsie appduio) ausuo dojpaag] | M10C | SOOI 1 [
JULAJ PAYSIARM UIRIGO “VIN] 21M20X2 “dINMT, dOjasdp “sumoy 1y
MB[-AQ UONONPAX ME[-AQ UOLONPAI Mmej-Aq Uononpal
we 7)1 108U e Tozia) RUy | 171 021 198Uy
UOLORPAS 1ZIIUS)
69L°1 0¢6 asmop Jion ey
UOHBIOI$DI UONBIOISAL UONESI)
111 39037 ApPAl 0[Ut 300 APPU | 0€T asing) Jon ide) gigz o dn
AN ANy TR/NH K1anav J&/NBY ANADY AN Ay SAIX sYJ
[GEAA © SHBAMQ gamaery wegey) FEITITENTT

:9[npayos JUIMO[[Of Y] M 2OUBPIOIIL UT SUOTIOR SUIMO[[O] 9Y} ONE) [[CYS SSaNIULD oYL |

SNOILLIAONOD "TVIOUdS "Al

anpayds uoneyudunRidwy JWAL




2. The activities set forth in Section IV.A.1. above are considered enforceable requirements
under the Permit, unless and until action is taken to modify the TWMP or the approved
Implementation Schedule, revoke the Permit or withdraw from the Permit in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the Permit. Any prospective changes to the TWMP or the approved
implementation schedule shall be identified in the Annual Reports required by Section VLJ. of
this Permit. Any such proposed changes are subject to the Department’s review and approval.

3. Section IV. A. 1., above, summarizes the Phase 1 (Years 1 to 5) activities the Permittees are
required to perform in order to secure enforcement forebearance as provided under Section V of
this Permit. Section IV.A.1. also summarizes the Phases 2 through 4 (Years 6 to 20) enforceable
activities until such time as they are revised and MassDEP approved through adaptive
management and submittal on an Annual Report in conformance with Sectlon VL], a TWMP
update or Watershed Permit modification.

B. Monitoring and Reporting

1. _Sentinel Sampling Stations

The Permittees shall monitor water quality at the sentinel sampling stations shown on the

plan titled, Water Quality Sample Stations Chatham, MA, prepared by the Chatham
Community Development Department, dated December 15, 2009, and as shown and
referenced in the MEP Report, and record the results, in accordance with the following:

Frequency

Watershed/Stations

Parameters

Sample Type

Twice during July, twice
during August, and once
during September

Little Pleasant Bay (PBA-
12), Bassing Harbor
(PBA-3 and CM-13}),
Muddy Creek (PBA-05),

Meetinghouse Pond -

Outer (WMO-10), Lonnies
Pond (PBA-15),
Namequoit Rive - Upper
(WMO-6), Pochet- Upper
(WMO-05), Pah Wah
Pond (PBA-11), Little
Quanset Pond (WMO-12),
and Round Cove (PBA-
09)

Particulate Organic
Nitrogen (PON),
Dissolved Organic
Nitrogen (DON),
Dissolved Inorganic
Nitrogen (DIN), Dissolved
Oxygen (DO),
Chlorophyll a, Secchi
Depth, salinity, Total
Suspended Solids (TSS)

Grab/Observation




2. Aquaculture

The applicable Permittee(s) shall monitor the aquaculture project in Lonnies (Kescayo Ganset)
Pond according to the following schedule as referenced in “ Technical Report DRAFT FINAL
Lonnies Pond Shellfish Demonstration Project Year 1 Monitoring Summer/Fall 2016 Oyster
Deployment” dated January 2017

Frequency Stations Parameters Sample Type
Bi-weekly from late June | LP-1, LP-2, LP-3, Temperature, salinity, total | Grab/Observation
to mid-October on the LP-4 (PBA-15), nitrogen (nitrate -+ nitrite,
mid-ebb tide LP-5 (M5), LP-6 (M6), LP- | ammonia, dissolved
7 (M7), LP-8 (M8) organic nitrogen (DON),

particulate organic nitrogen
(PON)), chlorophyll-a
(Chl-a), pheophytin-a,
orthophosphate, dissolved
oxygen (DQO), transparency
(secchi depth), and
alkalinity

3. Fertigation

The applicable Permittee(s) shall sample and monitor the fertigation well IW-6D in
accordance with the following schedule.

Parameter Minimum Sampling Frequency
Flow Daily, when operational
pH Monthly (during April through November)'
Total Nitrogen (Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen + Nitrate . Monthly (during April through November)
Nitrogen + Nitrate Nitrogen)
Ammonia Nitrogen Monthly (during April through November)'
Nitrate Nitrogen Monthly (during April through November)'
Total Mass Load of Total Nitrogen Pumped Annually

! After one full year of monitoring the Total Nitrogen, Ammonia Nitrogen and Nitrate Nitrogen,
the Department may determine, upon the request of the applicable Permittee(s), that the
frequency of monitoring may be reduced.

4. Fertilizer Reduction

The applicable Permittee(s) shall report annually the amount of fertilizer applied to the
Captains Golf Course, 1000 Freemans Way, Brewster, Massachusetts and any other facilities
for which a fertilizer reduction credit may be applied.

C. Adaptive Management Framework
1. This Permit establishes an adaptive management framework in which future decisions

will be made as part of an ongoing science-based process and the needs of the Permittees.
The Permittees shall implement this framework, as set forth in the TWMP, to evaluate the

-6



results of their water quality management program and adjust and modify their strategies
and practices, as needed, and in accordance with this Permit, to address conditions that
are causing water quality impairments due to excessive Nitrogen in Pleasant Bay.

2. Subject to MassDEP approval, the Permittees may assume Nitrogen reduction credit for
non-traditional approaches and/or non-traditional technologies only if the Permittees
implement and maintain such approaches and/or technologies in accordance with the
terms and conditions of this Permit. If this Permit is revoked or terminated, MassDEP
reserves the right, to the extent of its statutory and regulatory authority, to require the
Permittees, individually or collectively, to implement proven technologies to achieve the
water quality and habitat quality restoration goals established by the TMDL Report for
Pleasant Bay.

3. Nitrogen reduction credits for non-traditional approaches shall be approved by the
Department if the data generated from the monitoring of such approaches, as reported in
the Annual Reports required under Section VLJ. of this Permit , demonstrates their
effectiveness to the Department’s satisfaction. Validated data from demonstration
projects other than those covered under this permit may, at the discretion of the
Department , also be considered in determining nitrogen reduction credits.

4. The Permittees shall continuously provide a contingency plan in the TWMP that relies on
proven technologies to achieve the target Nitrogen threshold concentrations at the
sentinel sampling stations identified in the MEP Report and the TMDL Report for the
Pleasant Bay watershed. '

D. Groundwater Discharge Permits

The Department has issued Groundwater Discharge Permit #44-1 to the Town of
Chatham, which is incorporated herein by reference, and which is one component of the -
implementation activities described in the TWMP. Any groundwater discharge permits issued
by the Department in the future to the Permittees, either collectively or individually, pursuant to
314 CMR 5.00, applicable to the Regulated Area, and consistent with the TWMP, shall also be
deemed incorporated by reference herein.




V. COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT

A. Establishment of Conditions and Limitations. This Permit requires the Permittees to

implement cost-effective controls and reasonable best management practices for nonpoint
-sources, and to provide the level of treatment established by other discharge permits issued by
the Department to the Permittees, individually or collectively, and it specifies an implementation
schedule for achieving the water quality and habitat quality restoration goals established by the
TMDL Report for Pleasant Bay. The implementation schedule established by this Permit affords
the Permittee(s) adequate time to meet the minimum water quality criteria for Nitrogen by
utilizing an adaptive management framework to control such sources, as provided by the TWMP.

B. Enforcement. While this Permit is in effect, the Department agrees to exercise
enforcement discretion by forbearing from initiating unilateral enforcement action against the
_Permittees related to water quality impai rment in Pleasant Bay ﬁom excess Nitrogen This

amended frqm tlme—tc—itme in accordancc thh this Pemut Th;s paragmph does not reheve the
Permittees, individually or collectively, from any obligation to comply with the terms and
conditions of any other permit, approval or order issued by the Department, including, without
limitation, any other permit, approval or order referenced in or incorporated in this Permit, any
failure to obtain any other permit or approval otherwise required by the Department, or any
failure to comply with the terms and conditions established by this Permit. For purposes of this
paragraph, unilateral enforcement action includes not only the issuance of any unilateral
administrative order and notice of intent to assess a civil administrative penalty, but also any
other action taken by the Departiment unilaterally to mandate an alternative Nitrogen mitigation
strategy, such as establishing a local water pollution abatement district pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 21,
§ 28, and designating one or more locations within the Pleasant Bay watershed as Nitrogen
Sensitive Areas under 310 CMR 15.215.

permittees. Each co-permiittee is severally liable for those activities they

agree to c'my out under the IMA. Each co-permittee is not liable for violations related to those
activities for which their co-permittees are solely responsible under the IMA, provided they do
not own or operate the treatment system or control technique or are otherwise contractually
responsible for the activity that resulted in the violation. Furthermore, each co-permittee who
has coverage under another permit or approval issued by the Department which is incorporated
herein by reference shall not be deemed in violation of that other permit or approval for the sole
reason that one or more of the other co-permittees is in violation of this Permit.




VI. GENERAL CONDITIONS

A. Incorporation of TWMP and IMA by reference. The TWMP and IMA, and any
subsequent amendments thereto, are incorporated into this Permit by reference.

B. General Duty. The Permittees shall comply with all terms and conditions of this Permit.
Noncompliance with this Permit is grounds for enforcement action, permit termination, permit
revocation, permit modification, or denial of a permit renewal application.

C. Notification of Delays. The Permittees shall promptly notify the Department, in writing,
upon learning of any delay in compliance with the implementation schedule established by this
Permit. Such notice shall state the anticipated length and cause of the delay, the measure or
measures to be taken to minimize the delay, and a timetable for implementing those measures.
The Permittees shall take appropriate measures to avoid or minimize any such delay.

D. Proper Operation and Maintenance. The Permittees, at all times, shall properly operate
and maintain all facilities and systems of treatment and control and related appurtenances which
are installed or used by the Permittees to achieve compliance with the terms and conditions of
this Permit.

E. Duty to Mitigate. The Permittees shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or prevent any
significant adverse impact on human health or the environment that may result from carrying out
activities authorized by this Permit.

F. Relationship to Other Permits. This Permit shall not be construed to relieve the
Permittees, individually or collectively, of the obligation to comply with the terms and
conditions of any other permit order or approval, including any § 401 water quality certificate,
issued by the Department.

G. Duty to Moenitor. The Permittees shall carry out the approved monitoring activities
established by this Permit in Section IV, B. Samples and measurements taken for the purpose of
monitoring shall be representative of the monitored activity. Monitoring information required by
this Permit shall be retained for the life of the permit, or as otherwise approved by the
Department. Records of monitoring information include: (1) the date, exact place, and time of
sampling or measurements; (2) the individual(s) who performed the sampling or measurements;
(3) the date(s) analyses were performed; (4) the individual(s) who performed the analyses; (5)
the analytical techniques or methods used; and (6) the results of such analyses. Monitoring
results must be conducted according to test procedures approved by the Department or the
United States Environmental Protection Agency for such purposes, unless other test procedures
are specified in this Permit.

H. Duty to Report Monitoring Results. The Permittees shall report to the Department the
results of monitoring performed for purposes of this Permit in the Annual Reports pursuant to
Section V1. J.




I. Teoxics Control. In conducting activities under this Permit, the Permittees shall not discharge
any pollutant or combination of pollutants in toxic amounts. Any toxic components of such
activities shall not result in any demonstrable harm to aquatic life or violate any state or federal
water quality standard.

J. Annual Reporting. The Permittees shall submit Annual Reports to the Department for
review and approval, at which time the Department will determine if modifications to the TWMP
or Permit are necessary. The initial report is due one (1) year from the effective date of this
Permit and annually thereafter. The reports should contain information regarding activities of the
previous calendar year. The following information shall be contained in each annual report:

(a) a description, including dates, of the installation of any treatment and control systems
and facilities, or approaches taken, during the reporting period;

(b) a summary of results of any monitoring information that has been collected and
analyzed during the reporting period;

(¢) a performance evaluation of the treatment and control systems and facilities, and
approaches taken, during the reporting period, including identification of any
performance shortcomings or challenges along with recommended corrective actions and
optimization activities, as necessary;

(d) a discussion of the activities planned, and the associated critical path, for the next
annual reporting cycle, consistent with the implementation schedule;

(e) a self-assessment review of compliance with the terms and conditions of this Pemnt
during the reporting period, and

(b) every fifth annual report shall include a progress report which describes the progress
made in achieving the water quality and habitat quality restoration goals required to
achieve the designated uses for Pleasant Bay, including an evaluation of the results of the
Permittees’ water quality management program to date, any proposed adjustments and
modifications to the strategies and practices under the TWMP, pertinent sampling and
monitoring results, as well as other data pertinent to the technologies installed and
approaches taken under the TWMP as of the date of the report, any proposed nitrogen
reduction credits for non-traditional approaches requested in accordance with Section
1V.C.3. of this Permit, any changes requested to the approved Implementation Schedule,
and any other information requested by the Department.

K. Modification of the TWMP or Implementation Schedule, The Permittees shall request, in
writing, prior Department approval for modifications to the TWMP and/or the Implementation
Schedule established by this Permit in Section IV, A. Such modifications shall become effective
and enforceable requirements under this Permit upon approval.

L Notlﬁcatmn of Chan' es \mder the I

. In the event the Pemuttees agree to amend the

from the IMA then the Pemuttees shall prompt}y notify thc Dcparfmen’c in writing of su.c_h
action.

M. Duty to Provide Information. The Permittees shall furnish to any authorized representative
of the Department any information which is requested to determme compliance with this Permit.

10



The Permittees shall also furnish any authorized representative of the Department, upon request,
copies of records required to be kept by this Permit.

N. Termination of Permit Coverage. Any one or more of the Permittees may terminate
coverage under this Permit by providing written notice to the Department at least thirty (30) days
in advance of the date such termination is to take effect. Such notice will not be construed to
relieve any of the Permittees, individually or collectively, of their obligations to comply with the
terms and conditions of this Permit while such coverage was in effect.

O. Kacility Closure Requirements. The Permittees shall notify the Department in writing at
least thirty (30) days prior to the closure of any treatment or control system or facility covered by
this Permit. The Department may require specific measures during deactivation of such systems
to prevent any significant adverse environmental impacts. ‘

P. Planned Changes. The Permittees shall notify the Department in writing as soon as possible
of any planned alterations or additions to any treatment or control system covered by this Permit,
provided that such alterations or conditions are not subject to any other permit, or any § 401
water quality certificate, issued by the Department under the Surface Water Discharge Permitting
Program or Groundwater Discharge Permitting Program. The Department may require specific
measures to prevent any significant adverse environmental impacts that may result from such
changes.

Q. Submittals. All reports and notices required by this Permit shall be submitted either
electronically to brian.dudley@mass.gov or by hand-delivery or mailed to the following address: |

Brian A. Dudley

Massachusetts Department of Envuonmental Protection
20 Riverside Drive

Lakeville, Massachusetts 02347

R. Permit Actions, This Permit may be modified, revoked and reissued, or terminated by the
Department for cause, including any noncompliance with the terms and conditions of this Permit,
or if necessary to effectuate compliance with any law or regulation enacted or promulgated after
the effective date of this Permit, or to otherwise effectuate the purposes of the Massachusetts
Clean Waters Act.

S. Inspection and Entry. The Permittees shall allow the Department and its authorized
representatives to enter upon the Permittees’ premises where a regulated facility or activity is
located or conducted, or where records required by this Permit are kept, access and copy, at
reasonable times, any records that must be kept under the conditions of the permit, inspect at
reasonable times any facilities, equipment, practices, or operations regulated or required under
this Permit, and sample or monitor at reasonable times for the purpose of determining
compliance with the terms and conditions of this Permit. In addition, the Permittees shall take
reasonable efforts upon request of the Department to secure from the owners and operators of

premises owned or operated by third parties access at all reasonable times to conduct such
activities.

11



T. Property Rights. The issuance of this Permit does not convey any property rights of any
sort, or any exclusive privileges, or authorize any injury to private property, or any invasion of
personal rights.

U. Compliance with Laws. The issuance of this Permit does not relieve the Permittees,
individually or collectively, of their obligations to comply with applicable federal, state, and
local laws, regulations, ordinances and bylaws.

V. Severability. The provisions of this Permit are severable, and if any provision of this permit,
or the application of any provision of this Permit to any circumstance, is held invalid, the
application of such provision to the circumstances, and the remainder of this Permit shall not be
affected thereby. -

12




T)

TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT FERTILIZER AND NUTRIENT CONTROL REGULATION 10.22.2020

FERTILIZER AND NUTRIENT CONTROL

I. Findings.

The Town of Harwich herein makes the following findings:

A

The Massachusetts Estuaries Project (MEP) has found that fertilizers account for an
important portion of controllable nitrogen load in Cape Cod watersheds. Excessive
nitrogen from fertilizers and other watershed sources leads to eutrophication of marine
embayments. Other studies have demonstrated that phosphorus from fertilizers can
lead to eutrophication in freshwater ponds.

Public health risks from excessive loading of nutrients to water resources may include
direct detrimental effects on drinking water sources by increased concentrations of
nitrates that can violate safe drinking water standards.

The Town has significant amounts of glacially deposited coarse, sandy soils that are
subject to rapid water infiltration, percolation, and leaching of nutrients.

Scientific literature demonstrates that a significant potential source of nutrient loading to
water resources is from inappropriate and/or improper use of turf fertilizer.

Il. Purposes.

It is the overarching goal of the Town of Harwich to provide a regulatory framework that results
in reducing the nutrient loading from the application of fertilizers. Consistent with this goal, and
based on the findings provided in I., the Board of Health provides this regulation to achieve the
following purposes.

A.

To ensure application of fertilizer shall be performed in a manner consistent with best
management practices (BMPs), which from time to time may undergo changes in
response to scientific research.

To provide a legal mechanism for enforcement against the inappropriate and/or
improper use of fertilizer.

To incorporate, by reference, the University of Massachusetts Extension's Turf
Management BMPs as the primary standard for the content and application practices
related to turf fertilizer.

To provide a regulatory tool that will help Harwich to achieve compliance with the total
daily maximum loads (TMDL) for the Town's water resources prescribed by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

To provide standards that will allow reasonable use of fertilizers for the enhancement
and maintenance of turf quality.




TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT FERTILIZER AND NUTRIENT CONTROL REGULATION 10.22.2020

F. To help achieve the goals of the Harwich Wastewater Management Plan, the Cape-Wide
Fertilizer Management DCPC, and the Local Comprehensive Plan.

l1l. Authority.

This regulation is adopted by the Town of Harwich Board of Health as implementing regulations
pursuant to and as authorized by the Fertilizer Management District of Critical Planning Concern
designation, Barnstable County Ordinance 13-07, and by Section 9 of Chapter 262 of the Acts of
2012.

IV. Applicability.

A. This Regulation allows for a reduction of nitrogen and phosphorus going into the Town's
waters and wetlands by means of an organized system of education, standardization and
regulation of practice. This Regulation is not intended to eliminate the use of fertilizer
but only to eliminate excess amounts of phosphorus and nitrogen from reaching our
surface water and groundwater. This Regulation adopts the Best Management Practices
(BMP) as the normal operating procedures for turf management throughout the Town.

B. This bylaw shall apply to and regulate any and all applications of nitrogen and
phosphorus through fertilizer within the Town of Harwich.

C. Applications of fertilizer for agriculture and horticulture uses are exempt from the
provision of this bylaw as they are regulated by the MDAR Fertilizer Regulations.

V. Definitions.
For the purposes of this bylaw, the following terms are defined as provided below:

AGRICULTURE/AGRICULTURAL USE — Includes farming in all its branches, generally as the
cultivation and tillage of the soil, dairying, the production, cultivation, growing and harvesting of
any agricultural, floricultural, viticultural or horticultural commodities, and shellfishing, including
preparations and delivery to storage or to market or to carriers for transportation to market.

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) — A sequence of activities designed to limit a nonpoint
pollution source. For the purposes of this bylaw, BMP means the "Best Management Practices
for Soil and Nutrient Management in Turf Systems," prepared by University of Massachusetts
Extension, Center for Agriculture, Turf Program. The version of this document that applies to this
bylaw shall be that which was most recent at the time of the adoption of this bylaw or any
subsequent versions that are adopted as an amendment to this bylaw through a majority vote at
Town Meeting.

ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY — The party designated by the Board of Health to oversee and
enforce the provisions of this bylaw, including but not limited to designated agents of the Board
of Health and Conservation Commission, Natural Resource Officer, Harbormaster, Police Officer.



TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT FERTILIZER AND NUTRIENT CONTROL REGULATION 10.22.2020

FERTILIZER — A substance that enriches the soil with elements essential for plant growth, such
as nitrogen, phosphorus, potassium or other substances; fertilizer does not include those
nutrients that are normally excluded from fertilizer such as chemicals that are part of
horticultural gypsum, dolomite, limestone, lime, Jersey greensand, grass clippings, or compost
topdressing.

HEAVY RAIN — A rainfall greater than 0.25 inch per hour during a given twenty-four-hour
period or a rainfall of greater than one inch total in the next twenty-four-hour period.

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE — Any structure, surface, or improvement that reduces or prevents
absorption of stormwater into land, and includes concrete, asphalt, paver blocks, gravel, decks,
patios, elevated structures, and other similar structures, surfaces, or improvements.

MDAR FERTILIZER REGULATIONS — The most recent regulations of the "Plant Nutrient
Application Requirements for Agricultural Land and Land Not Used for Agricultural Purposes,”
developed by the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources (MDAR) pursuant to its
authority under MGL c. 128, §§ 2(k) and 65(A), as amended by Chapter 262 of the Acts of 2012,
330 CMR 31.00.

NITROGEN — An element essential to plant growth. For the purposes of the bylaw, nitrogen
may be available as slow-release, controlled-release, timed-release, slowly available, or water-
insoluble nitrogen, which means nitrogen in a form that delays its availability for plant uptake
and use after application and is not rapidly available to turf and other plants; and/or quick-
release, water-soluble nitrogen which means nitrogen in a form that does not delay its
availability for turf and other plant uptake and is rapidly available for turf and other plant uptake
and use after application.

PHOSPHORUS - Mineral and organic substances that contain phosphorous and that are used
for improving the nutrition of plants.

TURF — Any non-crop land area that is covered by any grass species, excluding meadows,
grasslands, flower or vegetable gardens, pasture, hay land, trees, shrubs, turf grown on turf
farms or any form of agricultural production or use.

VI. Performance standards for fertilizer application.

All application of fertilizer to turf shall comply with the following standards:

A. The application of fertilizer containing nitrogen is prohibited between November 15 and
April 15 unless specifically permitted by the enforcement authority as set out below.
Based on early spring or fall weather conditions, soil temperature and degree of turf
emergence from dormancy, or other relevant condition, and using the guidelines of the
BMP, the enforcement authority may permit earlier or later application of fertilizer
containing nitrogen, in which case such extended period shall be announced by notice or
publication.




TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT FERTILIZER AND NUTRIENT CONTROL REGULATION 10.22.2020

B. Nitrogen and phosphorus from any fertilizer application shall not be to applied to, or
otherwise be deposited on, any impervious surface, including parking lot, driveway,
roadway, sidewalk, frozen soil or ice. Any fertilizer applied, spilled, and/or deposited on
any impervious surface, either intentionally or accidentally, must be immediately and
completely removed and contained and either legally applied to turf or any other legal
site or returned to an appropriate container.

C. Fertilizer shall not be applied within 24 hours before or during a heavy rain event nor
shall fertilizer be applied onto saturated ground.

D. An application of fertilizer should be watered in with no more than 0.25 inch of irrigation
or natural rain within the twenty-four-hour period following application. Where irrigation
systems are used, the volume and rate of irrigation water applied shall be performed in a
manner that reduces runoff to the greatest extent practicable. Where an irrigation
system uses sprinkler heads or other similar spray devices, these devices shall direct
irrigation water in a manner that reduces runoff to the greatest extent practicable.

E. Unless the Town's existing laws and regulations, including its Wetland Bylaw or
Regulations, contain a stricter standard or other enforcement or approval mechanism
such as through the Town's Conservation Commission, which shall control, fertilizer shall
not be applied closer than 100 feet to any water body, or within the Zone | of a public
drinking water well (as defined in 310 CMR 22.02), unless permission is obtained through
the enforcement authority set out in VI herein allowing such activity.

F. Fertilizer that contains phosphorus shall not be used unless a soil test taken not more
than three years before the proposed fertilizer application indicates that additional
phosphorus is needed for growth of that turf, or unless establishing new turf or re-
establishing or repairing turf after substantial damage or land disturbance, in which case
the application shall be in compliance with the BMP.

G. A single application of fertilizer that contains nitrogen shall not exceed 1.0 pound of
actual nitrogen per 1,000 square feet, shall consist of at least 20% slow-release nitrogen
fertilizer and the annual rate shall not exceed 3.0 pounds of actual nitrogen per 1,000
square feet. Single applications shall be done at intervals of no less than four weeks until
the annual maximum is reached.

VII. Education.

The Town may rely on the Cape Cod cooperative Extension to assist in maintaining a program of
fertilizer and turf management education that is based on BMPs.

Fertilizer education may consist of, but is not limited to, collaboration with retailers to post in-
store information on town fertilizer regulations, the BMP requirements; mailings and flyers for
the general public concerning town fertilizer regulations; and outreach to Landscape




TOWN OF HARWICH DRAFT FERTILIZER AND NUTRIENT CONTROL REGULATION 10.22.2020
professionals fertilizer-related laws and the BMP requirements.

VIIl. Noncriminal disposition; violations and penalties.

Whoever violates any provision of this regulation may be penalized by a noncriminal disposition
process as provided in MGL c. 40, § 21D, and the Town's noncriminal disposition bylaw. If
noncriminal disposition is elected, then any person who violates any provision of this regulation
shall be subject to a penalty in the amount of $300 per day for each day of violation,
commencing 10 days following day of receipt of written notice from the enforcement authority.
A warning in lieu of a fine or other enforcement action for the first offense can be issued at the
discretion of the enforcement authority. Each day or portion thereof shall constitute a separate
offense. If more than one, each condition violated shall constitute a separate offense.

IX. Severability.

Should any section, part or provision of this bylaw be deemed invalid or unconstitutional, such
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining terms of this bylaw as a whole or any part
thereof, other than the section, part of provision held invalid or unconstitutional.

X. Amendments.

Amendments to this Regulation may be adopted by Board of Health after a public hearing
thereon, notice of the time, place and subject matter of which, sufficient for identification, shall
be given by publishing in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town once in each of two
successive weeks, the first publication to be not less than fourteen days prior to the date set for
such hearing Amendments shall also be subject to the procedures set out in Sections 10 and 11
of the Cape Cod Commission Act, Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989, as amended. Specifically,
amendments must also be consistent with the Fertilizer Management District of Critical Planning
Concern designation, Barnstable County Ordinance 13-07 and the Guidelines for Implementing
Regulations set out therein, including the requirement for consistency with the BMP.

XI. Effective Date.

The effective date of this Regulation shall be the publication date pursuant to G.L. c. 111, §31,
provided further that the Regulation has been certified by the Cape Cod Commission as
consistent with the Fertilizer Management District of Critical Planning Concern designation,
Barnstable County Ordinance 13-07, and has been approved by the Attorney General pursuant
to MGL Ch. 40, Sec. 32, if and as required.




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

December 4, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

The current total cases of COVID-19 for the Town of Harwich is 219. We are currently following 15
active cases. A total of 7835 tests have been performed for Harwich residents, 889 within the last 14
days providing us with a positivity percentage of 3.82%. This is an increase over the last week and
the Town is in the “yellow”. Our average daily incidence rate has increased dramatically to 17.0, with
30 new cases over the last 14 days.

MA DPH Data Dashboard, WEEKLY REPORT of 12/3/20 (for the Period 11/15/20 to 11/28/20)
(March 2020
to Present) Average Daily| Relative Percent Change in
Total Case | Case Count | Incidence Change in Total Tests | Positive Tests | Positivity Percent
City/Town Count Last 14 Days | Rate per 100K| Case Count |Total Tests | Last 14 Days | Last 14 Days |Last 14 Days Positivity
|Barnstable 1,092 359 Higher 28,946 4,387 385 Higher
IBourno 332 49 16.6 Higher 16,279 1,986 56 2.82% Higher
Brewster 143 10 7.2 Higher 6,545 932 11 1.18% Lower
Chatham 55 3 4.9 Lower 3,673 379 5 1.32% Lower
Dennis 166 27 147 Higher 7,464 873 28 3.21% Higher
Eastham 31 6 9.3 Lower 2,288 245 6 2.45% Lower
Falmouth 421 78 17.9 Higher 27,166 3,738 86 2.30% Higher
Harwich 219 30 17.0 Higher 7,835 889 34 3.82% Higher
Mashpee 156 37 17.0 Higher 10,531 1,402 39 2.78% Higher
Orleans 32 9 114 Higher 2,877 341 10 2.93% Higher
Provincetown 32 0 0 No Change 2,512 218 0 0% No Change |
Sandwich 183 1S Lower 12,488 1,732 18 Lower
Truro 15 1 3.6 No Change 1,106 79 1 1.27% No Change
Wellfleet 18 3 104 Higher 1,589 169 6 3.55% Higher
Yarmouth 310 102 30.3 Higher 14,849 2,455 106 4.32% Higher
Barnstable County | 3,205 729 241 Higher 146,148 19,825 791 3.99% Higher
I

As you can see from the chart above, the cape is experiencing its own type of surge, with percent
positivity rates above the statewide average. Household contact is still the most common cause of
spread of the infection. Harwich is seeing positive cases within schools, businesses, and within town
owned buildings. It is important to limit social contacts at this time in order to stop the spread.

Testing centers will be more widely available on Cape Cod starting in the next week or so, with one
opening at the Falmouth Fair grounds, one in Hyannis and a third on the outer cape. These sites will
be free, more information to come.

Thank you,
Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Novembe{AZO, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

The current total cases of COVID-19 for the Town of Harwich is 188. This is an increase of 6
cases over the last 7 days. We are currently following 7 active cases. A total of 6961 tests
have been performed for Harwich residents, 737 within the last 14 days. Our percent positivity
rate has slightly decreased to 1.49 % and our average daily incidence rate is higher than last
week at 5.7.

Active COVID Clusters by Exposure Setting Type

Exposure New Clusters (Identified 10/18 - 11/14) | Ongoing Clusters (Cluster identified Prior to Total
10/18 But Not Meeting Criteria for Closing)

I Setting Clusters | Confirmed Cases | Contacts | Clusters | Confirmed Cases Contacts Clusters | Confirmed CasesIComactsI
24/7 Congregate Settings 35 136 66 18 54 18 53 190 84
Child Care 5667 159|315 49 Bl T D1 B, | v e vy
Colleges & Universities 24 116 45 13 15 78 37 131 123
Corrections 6 379 T 6 22 3 12 401 10
Hospitals ) 81 77 16 29 131 25 110 208
_Household 6334 15,980 1,993 1,050 8327 17,030

Industrial Settings 28 129 71 35 66 40 63 195 11
K-12 Schools SE Bl 99 gl 965 AT TN 256 ) .16 258
_Long Term Care Facilities | % 639 o0 86 206 1475

Offices 8 32 9 6 2 0 14 34 9
Qrganized Athletics/Camps 12 33 158 30 7 75 42 40 233
Other 5 15 11 5 3 16 10 18 27
Other Foad Establishments 4 14 3 5 n 16 9 25 19
Other Healthcare 15 76 12 8 4 0 23 80 12
Other Workplaces 8] 30l ol 8wl e 16 T I
Places of Worship 7 104 30 8 0 29 15 104 59
Recreation/Cultural 3 19 32 6 1 4 9 20| 36
Restaurants & Food Courts 2 116 64 25 35 21 52 151 85
Retail & Services 10 33 9 13 1 2 23 44 11
Senior Living 16 128 28 23 16 6 39 144 34
Shetters .2l owsf sl 1 o o 3 T
Social Gatherings | 26 E2 BT 28 40 61 62 105
Tavel&lodging | 3| 15 4l 0 0 4 54
... SO 6774|  18480] 1.223| 2440 2270 707] 9214 20.750] 1,930

Household transmission remains the highest source of illness. People most likely pick up the
virus at gathering or at a healthcare facility and bring it home where it spreads to other
members of the household. Over the last weeks 2 food establishments, 1 dental office and 1
Physical Therapist office have reported positive cases, as well as two schools with positive
students.

The guidelines for quarantine have been amended for those who are close contacts of a known
positive case and have been asymptomatic themselves. Instead of 14 days of quarantine, these
individuals have the option to be tested at day 8 and if negative, can be released from
quarantine at day 10. This change is based on scientific evidence that the infectious and
incubation periods for COVID-19 are in a narrower window than previously thought.




New Hampshire and Maine have been added to the high risk states and travel to or from these
areas are subject to the Travel Order: PCR test within 72 hours of return or quarantine for 14
days.

New testing initiatives have been announced by the Governor’s office for colleges and
universities. The initiative urges institutions to provide PCR testing before returning home
and upon arrival back at school.

Barnstable County Health has announced that they have received funding to support
community testing sites. They anticipate once site to be on the Fairgrounds property in
Falmouth to be ready in early December. Two other sites are planned in other locations to be
determined. These testing sites will be free and no doctor referral will be needed.

We have posted Thanksgiving tips for a COVID-Safe Holiday on our website and social
media. Health officials are urging everyone to abide by the travel order and the gatherings
order for this coming holiday. We have seen evidence of community spread here in Harwich
and across the nation, please keep each other safe by wearing a mask and limiting your
festivities to those in your “bubble”.

Have a safe Thanksgiving,
Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

November 13, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

The current total cases of COVID-19 for the Town of Harwich is 181. This is an increase of 2 cases
over the last 7 days. We are currently following 2 active cases. A total of 6451 tests have been
performed for Harwich residents, 587 within the last 14 days. Our percent positivity rate has slightly
decreased to 1.7 % and our average daily incidence rate is the same at 4.5.

or g
{-‘»N'%‘WW«MMCWDJQP hboard - Th y. N 12, 2020
g ‘&; Percent Positivity (PCR only) among Tests Performed for COVID-19
N2 A= in MA by City/Town Over Last Two Weeks
R il 10/25/2020 - 11/07/2020

Two Week Percent Positivity
(State = 2.29%)

[ No Confirmed Cases R d
[ 0.04% - 0.99%

B 1.00% - 1.47%

B 1.48% - 1.97% ey

N 1.98% - 2.87% - h
T 2.88% - 4.04% N

B 4.05% - 12.50% A .

* Unienomes Official City/Town (N = 14.417) Buresy of infectous Diseass and Labaratary Sciences * Data as of T INOWZOZO
Cases are excludied when City/Town is unknoan and are subject 10 change.

The County has seen a steady increase in positive cases over the last three weeks, and announced
Friday that the daily incidence has increased to 8 cases per 100,000 people. This is an indicator for
surrounding States when considering their own travel orders. Travel to other states from Barnstable
County may be restricted-make sure to check with the state you are going to before making plans. The
State Travel Order has been updated to include more higher-risk states. New York, Connecticut,
Washington State and Washington DC are now considered higher-risk and travel from them is subject
to the Travel Order.

As families start to welcome home their college students or family that lives out of State, remember
the importance of testing within 72 hours of arrival. Make plans ahead of time to set up an
appointment in the area they live-possibly through the University or College- to get the test done
before they leave. This way, if they are negative, they will not need to quarantine for 14 days and if
they are positive, you will know to protect each other from infection.

Thank you,
Meggan Eldredge
Health Director



Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

November 6, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

The current total cases of COVID-19 for the Town of Harwich is 175. This is an increase of 2 cases
over the last 7 days. We are currently following 2 active cases.

The DPH incidence map is now coming out on Friday afternoons, available at the mass.gov website.
[ anticipate staying in the yellow. In lieu of that map, below is a breakdown of exposure locations
found for active COVID cases:

. Massachusetts Department of Public Health COVID-19 Dashboard - Thursday, November 05, 2020
g Active COVID Clusters by Exposure Setting Type

,,.-*‘;y Expusure New Clusters (ideetified 1074 — 10/31) | Ongaing Clusters (Chuster tdentified Prive o Total
5 {1074 By Not Meeting Criteriz for Qlasing)

Setting | Chustees | Confirmed Cases | Contacts | Chusters | Confimad Cases Lomats E Chsters | Canfinmed Cases | Contacss
2477 Corgregate Settings 21 75 b SRR R4 B30 v 207 56
Child Cars H 37 a7 7 23 -3 55 66 3
Colleges & Universites 10 » 55 B 10 s g 20 59 13
Corractions 4 8 10! 7 a0 3 3L} 118 13
Hospitals 5! 58 2 4 % 127 19 # 147

Household s 8,329 sl s B3 LA e BITE,
Inchustrinl Seitings 53 18 28 i8 31 4% 71 A%
12 Schaols 19 85 o 1 10 44 30 75 196

Long Term Care Facilities 65 876 ! 85: B4 : 150 1,340
Offices LR o o 10 b 3 & i ? L 10 i
Organized Atiietics/Camps 30 7. 187 14 2l 6 34 ) 97 a7
Gther 5 18 30 5 7 30! 1 5 an
Cther Food Establishments ;S 5 AT . e B ? 5 o
Other Healthcars : 3 38 32 i : ¢ 15 13 3 A7
Cirer Workplaces 4 20 o 11 i3 2 15| 23 2
Places of Worship 6 115 Fel 11 14 a1 17 129 71
Recreation/Culturat 3 1 33 2 9 e 10 . 1 35
Restaurans & Food Cowts 20 67 o 1 8 1 22 78 »
Retail & Services 12 50 &' ] 13 3 EY &1 -]
Senior Living 13 48 30 1 e 3 2 105 k!
Shelters 1 pig & i 2 ¢ 2 12 i
Socl Gatherings 1 80 BB L 2 3 8 3
Travel & Lodging 1 5 g 4 4 34 5 9. 34
Total 3612 10,239 862 1720 oLies 498 5332 11,4280 1380

In response to the increase in hospitalizations and new cases as well as an increase in the need for
critical care units for COVID patients, Governor Baker announced several updates to attempt to “bend
the trend” and reduce our burden of COVID patients among healthcare facilities. These updates
include a stay at home advisory, updated facial coverings and gatherings orders and an order requiring

certain businesses to close at 9:30 pm. Full details of these updates are available at the Harwich-
ma.gov website.

The Health Department staff has been meeting with individual department heads to inquire about
concerns or questions regarding the epidemic, the new orders and how they are coping with the
changes. We are assessing remote working capabilities in an effort to prepare for the possibility of
working remotely in the future. Efficiency and productivity are paramount to the organization.

Thank you,
Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

October 30, 2020

Weekly COVID-19 Update

The current total cases of COVID-19 for the Town of Harwich is 173. This is an increase

of 5 cases over the last 7 days. We are currently following 5 active cases.

To date 5860 tests of residents in Harwich have been conducted and our

positivity rate has

increases this week to 1.51%. As expected, we are now a yellow color on the Department
of Public Health’s COVID-19 incidence map, showing a higher incidence than last week.

Harwich has an incidence rate of 4.5, compared to last week at 2.3.

2

(@m m"\\‘ Massachusetts Department of Public Health COVID-19 Dashboard - Thursd
N

in MA by City/Town Over Last Two Weeks
10/11/2020 - 10/24/2020-/

o ;t-
o

W

J-"’
V7 o o

Average Daily Incidence Rate per 100,000 1
over last two weeks |
(State Daily Rate = 9.2) |
["7) Gray (<5 reported cases) J
BB Green (<4 cases per 100k) |
[~ Yellow {4 - 8 cases per 100k) !
B Red (>8 cases per 100k) |

"These data are calculated and sounded to one decimal point.
Unknown Official City/Town (N = 19, Cases are exchuded when € tyTown is unknown,

Municipatities marked with an asterisk (*] have either a long term care facility, institution of higher education
and or comection facility with 1] more tham 10 confiemed cases in the last 14 days and 2) these cases make up
\ e than 30% of the total cases for that municipality n the last 14 days

Y.

\éa Average Daily Incidence Rate* (per 100,000, PCR only) for COVID-19
(4

O

Burtau of infectious Disease and Laboratory Scier WV,

29, 2&0j

As we all make plans for holiday breaks, keep in mind the Travel Order that requires
residents to test or quarantine if coming back from a higher risk State. Please get familiar
with the Travel Order: https://www.mass.gov/info-details/covid-1 9-travel-order

Thank you,

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




October 23, 2020

Weekly COVID-19 Update

Town of Harwich

Board of Health

732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

The current total cases of COVID-19 for the Town of Harwich is 168. This is an increase
of 4 cases over the last 7 days. We are currently following 3 active cases.

To date 5541 tests of residents in Harwich have been conducted and our positivity rate has
decreased again this week to 0.82%. We have moved back to a gray color on the
Department of Public Health’s COVID-19 incidence map, showing a lower incidence than
last week. Harwich has an incidence rate of 2.3, compared to last week at 4.5.

/s ‘-ﬁgl
)"‘.L

o
sk

- s,

/

A

&)

U

\6 Average Daily Incidence Rate* (per 100,000, PCR only) for COVID-19
in MA by City/Town Over Last Two Weeks

.‘uh ‘,‘

o Q"o

10/4/2020 - 10/17/2020 -,
o/ i

‘ '» & ﬁ,:,:& ;.

T/

over last two weeks

(State Daily Rate = 9.2)

[ ] Gray (<5 reported cases)
BB Green (<4 cases per 100k)
[ Yeliow (4 - 8 cases per 100k)
B Red (>8 cases per 100k)

Average Daily Incidence Rate per 100,000

*These data are calculated and munded to one decmal point
Unknawn Official City/Town (N = 24). Cases are exchoded when City/Town is unknown -

Municipalities marked with an asterisk ("] have either a long term cave facility, institution of higher education and are subject v change
and or carnection facility with 1] swone tham 10 confiemed cases in the fast 14 days and 2] these cases make up
\ one than 30% of the total cases for that smunicipality in the last 14 days Bureaw of Infectious Disease and Laboeatory S;mmeﬁ

* Deta as of 290CTI20

The Health Department is holding a second public clinic on October 29™ at the
Community Center. It is a drive through clinic from 2-4 pm and participants must pre-
register to get a shot. Call or email for an appointment and a registration form.

Thank you,

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

October 16, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Update

The current total cases of COVID-19 for the Town of Harwich is 164. This is an increase
of 2 cases over the last 7 days. We do not have any active cases at this time.

To date 5198 people in Harwich have been tested for COVID-19 and our positivity rate
has decreased this week to 1.46%. We continue to be in the yellow on the Department of
Public Health’s COVID-19 incidence map. Harwich has an incidence rate of 4.5,
compared to the State incidence rate of 8.7.

Depar of Public Health COVID-19 Dashboard - Wednesday, October 14, 2020 b
ly Incidence Rate (per 100,000, PCR only) for COVID-19
in MA by City/Town Over Last Two Weeks
9/27/2020 - 10/10/2020
.
| o S
over last
(State Daily Rate = 8.7)
[ Gray (<5 reported cases) N
B Green (<4 cases per 100k) - {L Lad
p— L < g
[ ] Yellow (4 - 8 cases per 100k) N @ '\\é
Bl Red (>8 cases per 100k) A i B -
* Unknown Official City/Town (N = 19) Bureau of Infectious Disease and Laboratory Scences * Data #s of 140CT2020
\_C2ses are excluded when City/Town is unknown and are subject to change. J

Because of a high demand, the Health Department is holding a second public clinic on
October 29" at the Community Center. It is a drive through clinic from 2-4 pm and
participants must pre-register to get a shot. Call or email for an appointment and a
registration form.

Thank you,

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director



COVID-19 Travel Questions & Answers

Question: 7/ am a MA resident returning home after traveling to a state that is not considered
lower risk (such as Rhode Island). I have proof of a negative test result on a sample taken before
my out-of-state travel, and because I was out of state only for 48 hours, I am returning within 72
hours of the time the sample was taken. Can I use my negative test results taken before I left to
satisfy the 72-hour testing rule and avoid quarantine?

Answer: No, you must quarantine or obtain a new test upon return, unless you meet another
exemption.

Question: / am a MA resident and [ provide Critical or Emergency Services. I plan to go on
vacation to Florida with my family. Do I need to quarantine when I return home from Florida?
Answer: Yes! Workers who travel from Massachusetts for personal or leisure reasons cannot
rely on the Critical Infrastructure Worker exemption upon return. You must either quarantine or
satisfy the testing rule. Your status as a Critical Infrastructure or Emergency Worker does not
allow you to break quarantine—even to do that specialized work—following travel for personal
or leisure reasons. Likewise, a Critical Infrastructure Worker who comes to Massachusetts for
personal or leisure reasons cannot rely on the Critical Infrastructure Worker exemption upon
arrival and must either quarantine or satisfy the testing rule.

Question: Where can I find the list of lower risk states?
Answer: https://www.mass.gov/info-details/covid-19-travel-order

Question: / plan on visiting a non-lower risk state with my family for Thanksgiving. Do my
children also need to have a negative PCR test to be exempt from quarantine if I tested negative?
Answer: It depends on each child’s age. If your child is 10 or younger, then the child does not
need a test if you as the parents have been tested. If the child is 11 or older, then the child needs
to be tested, or will need to quarantine for 14 days, unless an exemption criteria applies.

Question: Other states’ travel restrictions include exemptions for trips that last less than 24
hours. Does Massachusetts have a similar exemption?

Answer: No, there is no specific exemption for trips that last less than 24 hours. Such short trips
may be covered by exemptions like the ones for transitory travel or commuting for work or
school. Travelers arriving from places other than lower-risk States must fill out the Travel Form
and self-quarantine or obtain a negative test result if they do not meet one of these exemptions.

Question: / received a call that I should go into quarantine because I was exposed to someone
who tested positive for COVID-19. My test came back negative 3 days ago. Do I still need to
quarantine?

Answer: Yes. If you were exposed to someone known to be COVID-19 positive, then you are at
increased risk of becoming positive and will need to quarantine for 14 days in your home state.

Question: / had an antigen test which was negative, do I need to be tested again?

Answer: Yes, a negative antigen test must be confirmed by a negative result from an FDA EUA-
approved molecular (PCR) SARS-CoV2 test on a sample obtained 72 hours or less prior to
arrival in Massachusetts.



Question: / am looking to be exempt from the requirement to self-quarantine by obtaining a
negative COVID-19 test, but I am unable to get tested in the state that I am traveling Jrom. What
can I do?

Answer: A traveler who is required to quarantine may be released from the obligation to
continue quarantining upon obtaining proof of a COVID-19 negative test, which

was administered after the person’s arrival in Massachusetts. Travelers are required to quarantine
immediately upon arrival in Massachusetts but may temporarily break quarantine to receive
testing. Travelers must arrange for the test at their own expense and then are required to
immediately continue quarantining until receiving a negative test result or the 14 days is
complete.

Question: Afier completing the Travel Form, do I need to keep a copy of my submission on-
hand?

Answer: You should keep the documentation with you. If you obtained a negative COVID-19
test result to be exempt from the self-quarantine requirement you should be prepared to produce
those results upon request.

Question: What are some lower risk activities I can do for Thanksgiving?

Answer: Having a small dinner with only people who live in your household. Preparing
traditional family recipes for family and neighbors, especially those at higher risk of severe
illness from COVID-19, and delivering them in a way that doesn’t involve contact with others.
Having a virtual dinner and sharing recipes with friends and family. Shopping online rather than
in person on the day after Thanksgiving or the next Monday. Watching sports events, parades,
and movies from home.

Question: Can family members come and visit from out of state? What if they only stay for a few
hours?

Answer: Unless they are coming from a low risk state, then all visitors entering Massachusetts,
including returning residents, must complete the Massachusetts Travel Form prior to arrival,
quarantine for 14 days, or produce a negative COVID-19 PCR test result that has been
administered up to 72-hours prior to your arrival in Massachusetts. If COVID-19 test result has
not been received prior to arrival, visitors, and residents must quarantine until they receive a
negative test result. Failure to comply may result in a $500 fine per day. With proper planning
ahead of time it is possible to do, but we strongly encourage doing a remote dinner online with
anyone who does not live in the same house as you.

Question: What if my college student is coming home for break?
Answer: If they are coming from a non-lower risk state, then they must either quarantine for 14

days in a separate room, or produce a negative PCR test that has been administered within 72
hours of arrival.

Resources:
https://www.cdec.cov/coronavirus/201 9-ncov/daily-life-coping/holidays.html
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/covid-19-travel-order




- A-

SITE SUMMARY
December 15, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director
Owner: Dailinger

Address: 14 Harden Lane, East Harwich

The current owner of 14 Harden Lane is requesting a waiver from upgrading a failed component of sewage
disposal system due to the upcoming sewer installation.

This property is located in the Phase 2 sewer service area of the Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan.
A sewer main has been installed in the road in this area, completion of this Phase is scheduled for the end of
July of 2021. It is anticipated that the availability to connect to the municipal sewer system will be within the
next 6-9 months.

The existing system consists of two cesspools in series. A title 5 inspection was done, showing the system is in
poor working condition. The inspector found that the system consists of a collapsed main cesspool, distribution
box and an overflow cesspool. The bottom of the overflow cesspool is 1.7’ below the adjusted high groundwater
level and also within 100’ of a wetland.

The owner has submitted an email stating that the house is to remain unoccupied until renovations are
completed, slated for late spring. Due to the extreme poor condition of the existing system, | do not recommend
use of it during the period before sewer connection is made. Instead, | offer these suggestions:

e Abandon the cesspool system and install a tight tank for temporary use; tight tank to be abandoned or
removed when sewer is available.

¢ Do not occupy the dwelling until the house is connected to the municipal sewer, internal water shut off
will be required to ensure no flow goes to the cesspools.

Should the Board of Health grant the waiver request, | recommend the following conditions:

Sewer Connection design plans and permit to connect be submitted within 6 months of waiver approval.
Connection to the municipal sewer is required within 45 days of the order to connect.

Should the existing system become a public or environmental hazard, it must be remedied immediately.
Property is restricted to a maximum of 2 bedroom:s.

Waiver approval and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

ol




Town of Harwich
Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

NOV 19 2020

By ——

WAIVER FORM
PHASE 2 SEWER AREA

Waiver — The parties involved acknowledge that the sewage disposal system at the
property being transferred is not in compliance with current Title 5 and or Harwich Board of
Health regulations, i.e. a cesspool system or failed system. In lieu of expenditure to upgrade
the disposal system the parties desire to seek a waiver from the Board of Health and agree to
connect to the municipal sewer system once available.

LOCATION 14 Harden Ln. Harwich, MA 02645

DATE OF TRANSFER | 1/13/2020

SELLER Name John E. Dailinger
Mailing Address 29 Cedar Lake Rd. North Brandford, CT Q6471
Attorney Howard Cahoon

BUYER Name Kerry & Michael Villandry with Nicole and John Hanbury

Mailing Address 14 Harden Ln. Harwich, MA 02645

Attorney William D. Crowell

In no case shall the completion date be greater than 45 days beyond the date of sewer system
connection availability. The Board of Health will notify the owner of the property when
connection is available.

Should the existing sewage disposal system begin to create a nuisance or health hazard,
immediate remediation is required at the owner’s expense.

A notarized statement signed by all the parties indicating financial responsibility shall
accompany this request as well as a Title 5 Inspection Report indicating the existing condition

of the system.

OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received: ihalzezo BOH hearing date: 12/15 (2024
Decision: Date Connection notice sent:

i
uy




s v ey e
e Gy A NG

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AGREEMENT

John E. Dailinger, Personal Representative of the Estate of Susan E. Dailinger
(See Barnstable Probate Court Docket No. BA10P0236EA) (“SELLER”) and
Jehn E. Hanbury, III and Nicole M. Hanbury, husband and wife as tenants by
the entirety as to an undivided one half interest, and Michael R. Villandry
and Kerry A. Villandry, husband and wife as tenants by the entirety as to an
undivided one half interest, said one half undivided interests to be held as
tenants in common, (“BUYER”) concerning the property at 14 Harden Lane,
Harwich, MA 02645, hereby acknowledge that the sewage disposal system for
said property is not in compliance with current Title 5 and or Harwich Board of
Health Regulations, i.e. the system is a cesspool system, and that subsequent to the
purchase of said property by the BUYER from the SELLER that the BUYER will

be financially responsible for connecting to the Municipal Sewer within forty five

(45) days of the Order to Connect to the same by the Town of Harwich.




EXECUTED UNDER THE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERJURY this | (@ day of
NOVEMBER, A.D. 2020

C}6hn E. Dz\ﬁﬁnger, Personaléﬁepresentative John E. Hanbury, IIT Date
SELLER BUYER
Nicole M. Hanbury Date
BUYER
Michael R. Villandry Date
BUYER
Kerry A. Villandry Date
BUYER
STATE OF CONNECTICUT
On this I/ . day of November 2020, before me, the undersigned

Notary Public, personally appeared John E. Dailinger, Personal Representative,
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
cr D Wevs lcense to be the person whose name is signed above and,
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

u/p//t,, /)OJW

NOTARY SEAL: N ARY PUBLIC

My Commission expires: 10-3l-2025

‘““mmm,,

C
Q?’ WOTARL: <“

)
$
S
&
H s My Commission
s
%

______

Elp!ret 10/31/2025 :

»’ 5
& R

LTI

A6

{7
(7
", ’,'

......




EXECUTED UNDER THE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERJURY this | \ day of
- A.D. 2020

John E. Dailinger, Personal Representative John E. Hanbury, II1 Date

SELLER BUYER
Nicole M. Hanbury Date
BUYER

_— == /7, //éa 2D
Michael R. Villandry Date”
BUYER
Flomey Lidtardir 1)1 /2030
Kérry A.Nillandry %
BUYER
STATE OF
Barnstable, ss.
On this day of ,20__, before me, the

undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared John E. Dailinger, Personal
Representative, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
to be the person whose name is signed above and,
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

NOTARY SEAL.: NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission expires:




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable County:

s e 1) po

On this \ \ day of O\/Q_VYM , 20, before me, the
undersigned Notary Public, personally appéared Michael R. Villandry and Kerry A.
Villandry, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were

CT Lic. to be the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or

Qv?lttached document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated
purpose and who swore or affirmed to me that the contents of this document are truthful
and accurate to the best of their knowledge and belief.

NOTARY SEAL: NOTARY PUBKIC |
My Commission expires: i \3 ‘ 200

SALLY J. HALL

7 NOTARY PUBLIC

g Commonwealth of Messachusetts

My Cemmission Expires
September 2, 2022




FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AGREEMENT

John E. Dailinger, Personal Representative of the Estate of Susan E. Dailinger (See
Barnstable Probate Court Docket No. BA10P0236EA) (“SELLER”) and John E. Hanbury,
IIT and Nicole M. Hanbury, husband and wife as tenants by the entirety as to an undivided
one half interest, and Michael R. Villandry and Kerry A. Villandry, husband and wife as
tenants by the entirety as to an undivided one half interest, said one half undivided
interests to be held as tenants in common, (“BUYER”) concerning the property at 14 Harden
Lane, Harwich, MA 02645, hereby acknowledge that the sewage disposal system for said
property is not in compliance with current Title 5 and or Harwich Board of Health Regulations,
i.e. the system is a cesspool system, and that subsequent to the purchase of said property by the
BUYER from the SELLER that the BUYER will be financially responsible for connecting to the
Municipal Sewer within forty five (45) days of the Order to Connect to the same by the Town of
Harwich.

CUTE UNDER THE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERJURY this [ D day of

D@ W Y . A.D. 2020
()MW io)z0

g{ E. Hanbury,

John E. Dailinger, Personal Representative
SELLER

icole M.vlianbury

BUYER
Michael R. Villandry Date
BUYER
Kerry A. Villandry Date
BUYER



-

STATE OF \\g\no

Onthis | D'\r\f\ day of /\) oNepalo ¢ , 20 2o before me, the
undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared John E. Hanbury, IIT and Nicole M.
Hanbury, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were

Luecs Tce to be the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or
attached document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated
purpose and who swore or affirmed to me that the contents of this document are truthful
and accurate to the best of their knowledge and belief.

NOTARY SEAL: NOTABA PUBVIC
My Commission expires: MQ?/ A/ éb; <

TAVAMARE ASBoTT

My Commission Expires Secemoer 21, 2022




BRSSO S TR
- B.

DECEMBER 15, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health "
From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director \‘

Applicant: Cape Coastal Builders/Peter Hopple
Engineer: Moran Engineering Associates/Dan Croteau
Owner: Andrew & Karrin Plotner

Address: 11 Hiawatha Road

On behalf of the owner, Moran Engineering Associates is applying for variances from the State
Environmental Code, Title 5, as follows:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211 (1)

1. Per310CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 7.5’ from south
the property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 2.5’.
2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank to be 6’ from the crawl space

where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4.
3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 12’ from the

garage cellar wall where 20’ is required. Variance request of 8’

The property owners are proposing to remove the existing 1950 single family home and construct a new
single family home and install a new Title 5 septic system. The existing single story floor plan contains a
single story, three (3) bedrooms, kitchen, living/dining room, breezeway and bathroom and sits on a crawl
space foundation. The proposed floor plan shows a living room, kitchen/dining area, master bedroom and
master bathroom. The proposed second floor shows two (2) bedrooms, office with a 6’ wide cased
opening, kids playroom with a 6.1’ opening and bathroom.

The proposed septic system will contain a 1500 gallon septic tank, distribution box and soil absorption
system and has been designed for three (3) bedrooms.

The existing septic system required four variances that were granted in 1988. The reconstruction of the
dwelling requires the septic system to be moved to a different location. The new septic system will also
require setback variances, however they are equal to or less than the variances required for the current
system. This design provides better separation between leaching field and property lines and the
foundation.

I recommend approval with the following conditions:

1. Property shall be deed restricted to a maximum of 3 bedrooms.

2. No further increase in habitable space or square footage to the dwelling without review by the
Board of Health.

3. Variances and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.




E@EH?EW '

DEC 02 2020 |[}]

Office Use Only
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: % | 25
Check #/Cash: 307

By o =
. Date App Received: \2) 2| £62 0
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: \2 [\S[ 2020
Board of Health Date Approved: ___~
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 ke eneds
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:

E-mail: health@town. harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances

Date: /2. > v./c—""
Property Address: S SdGipasa Al
Map: é Parcel: é é .

Book: 2/5/3 Page: 2. Land Court No:
Name of Applicant: e frrr ////W/&— / /fyye /{;ﬁjf(‘c/ ettt 5 Lam.

Applicant Mailing Address: e B g7
Sokrd fort 15 poiyC
City State Zip Code
Applicant Telephone Number: ST ¥ 32 ~22-FF

Applicant E-Mail Address: ___er "”’/’/fﬂ” /e»/n; s L. £ onn

Owner(s) of Record: _Pnotres - F S rirn ol oy e

Owner(s) Mailing Address: o ,/’,7’4/ o St
et s Y P 2 YF2
City State Zip Code

Design Engineer/Sanitarian: D /,1774-:1»‘-‘;~ W
F in_n/CQmpany Name: -2 ,—<im ,f;,, 9"/);(-:-,;—/)3/ < ,/fz.;‘{a(é/ , L
Mailing Address: /7 e X 53

o e A2 o Ll

City State - Zip Code
Telephone Number: ICF 32257

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: 77~ Cten 2 (P g g, ) iCaor ]

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page |



Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: & Failed Systém: EIR:
Other: Aé‘g’c’ a2z //4 oy ///

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: __ Yes: _Z Date of CC Hearing: /| Zr/ 3‘/ 2<

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):

3 772

/S lif@)| DS femis fetboron Lok Line & SA 5.t

/2 %{/M*fqﬁ .2y :ﬁ/"w_{nf ¢ florytinee &7 '2—»5"/7/-%.3;(/

(5. AU LB, | D 5Faie Dt fofbe donlV i sonor Tamb -

A c‘ﬂ.-/)/(f;{/ & %:%. el Sy iy o ://j;’/z‘f Gy Al

L5 SU B, D shance [yt et istd £ 5 A

22/ EXex }/’5/ 2= "ﬂ”fwf K% Sy B s S ’/»E%r:f;z,/

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

£~ Letter to Board of Health .

L7 Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Zr Copy of certified abutter list '

z Existing variance letter (if applicable)

¢ Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Y Site plan ;

I€ Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application : Page 2



MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC
941 ROUTE 28, HARWICH

P.0. BOX 183 moraneng@gmail.com 0O: 508-432-2878
South Harwich, MA 02661 F: 508-432-3501
Re : 11 Hiawatha Road, Harwich Port, MA November 30, 2020

Assess. Map 6, Parcel G5-2
Owners: Andrew and Karrin Plotner

Dear Abutter of 11 Hiawatha Road, Harwich Port

This letter serves to notify you, as an abutter, that there will be a hearing before the Harwich Board of Health
for # 11 Hiawatha Road, Harwich Port. The owner is proposing to remove the existing 1950 single family
house and construct a new single family house and install a new Title-5 septic system.

For this project the owner is requesting local upgrade approvals as stated below.

Variances From 310 CMR 15.211 (1) Minimum Setback Distances:

1. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): S.A.S. to south property line: 10' required; 7.5’ proposed.
(Variance request of 2.5')

2. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): Septic Tank to Crawl Space Wall: 10' required: 6’ proposed.
(Variance request of 4")

3. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): SAS to Garage Cellar Wall: 20' required; 12’ proposed.
(Variance request of 8°)

You are being notified, per Harwich Board of Health Regulations, as an abutter of the property.
The hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, December 15th, 2020 at 7:00 pm.

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
proceedings as provided for in the Order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will be posted on
the Town of Harwich website: www.town.harwich.ma.us

Sincerely,

P

Daniel Croteau, PE




TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 100 feet of Parcel 6/G5-2/0

6/G5-6/8
RN AV

Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST_ZipCd/Coun
B4R ———————COHEN & 40-HIAWATHA-RD—69-PRINGETON-RB- AREINGFON———————MA—02474
——COHEN-ANDRIA —
848 6-F3-5-0-R FOGAREN DAVID C TRS ET AL 12 HAWATHARD 75 BIRCHWOOD RD TEWKSBURY MA 01876
FOGAREN LISA M TRS
849 6-F3-6-0-R DEL TATTO CHARLES D & 14 HAWATHA RD 14 HIAWATHA RD HARWICH PORT MA 02646
DEL TATTO MARY
850 6-F3-7-0-R HENRY MARY S TRS ET AL 16 HAWATHA RD 16 HIAWATHA RD HARWICH PORT MA 02646
HENRY TIDAL B JR TRS
851 6-F3-8-0-R CROOKER WILLIAMR & 18 HHAWATHA RD 5§ CUTLER RD LEXINGTON MA 02421
CROOKER TIFFANY A
—852—6-F3-0-8-R———————BCHERGK-JOANK —20-HAWATHA-RB-—3480-MAIN-8F———————————————————— BARNSTABLE—————— MA——02630-——
—C/O-SCHERGK CARE-GOD-HEG—
858~ 6-042-B-R——————BRASEARD-ELLEN-M-TR SHHAWATHA-RD—E-HAWATHA-RD- HARMHGH-PORF——————MA—02646—
ELEEN-M-BRASSARD-2007-FRUST
859 6-G1-4-0-R BURKE THOMAS J & 12 COTTAGE AV 270 MURRAY AVE DELMAR NY 12054
BURKE REGINA A
862 6-G1-7-0-R MARTIN ROGER L & 16 COTTAGE AV 96 HERRICK ROAD BOXFORD MA 01921
MARTIN ESTHER S
~——B860—6-64-6-4-0-R—————PAOLELLA-LORRAINE-A 8-COTFAGE AV-——66-HIGH-ST—UNIT-24 GUWEORD—— GT— 06437
889 6-G5-1-0-R COUCH THOMAS B & 9 HIAWATHARD 961 SWEETRUM VALLEY PLACE LAKE MARY FL 32745
C/O WILLY CLIFFORD N &
890 6-G5-2-0-R PLOTNER ANDREW G & 11 HAWATHA RD 12 MAY ST NEEDHAM MA 02492
PLOTNER KARRIN W
8180 6-G5-3-0-R CROKE JAMES P TRS ET AL 13 HAWATHARD 13 HIAWATHA RD HARWICH PORT MA 02646
CROKE BRENDA M TRS
89%- B-G5-4-0-R- oo —¥AMEL-DAVID MIR-- 5 HAWATHARD - 321 Wt b SRRIMG-RB — - o e pAARNHAS S EF - e e Y4 4036
=3 HAWATHA-ROAD-REALF-FRUST—~

893—8-05-0-0-R———WOLF-MARTHA I ETALS ——————————————————F-NORTFHERN-AV— 550 MISSOURIAVE ——  CINGINNAT————— OH— 45926 —

—WALTHALL-NANGY-SHIFRIN-EMILY-

10/30/2020

Page




CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

] 4 4
=B (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
1
[l For delivery information visit our website at www. usps.com;
Oy B I

- OFFICIAL E’m.) =4
l':.U Postage $ ,75.’ e

B ()
u Certified Fee !
g Retum Receipt Fee g
] (Endorsement Required) Hero

Restricted Delivery Fee -
3 (Endorsement Required)
—
rrﬁ Total Postage = ~ -~
- R !

= 6-F3-7-0-
"q ...........
E HENRY MARY S TRS ET AL

HENRY TIDAL B JR TRS
16 HIAWATHA RD
HARWICH PORT, MA 02646

ee Reverse for Instructions

PS Form 3800,

U.S. Postal Servicen:
CERTIFIED MAIL-. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

Postage

Certified Fee

Retumn Receipt Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)

q \ N7
Total Postage 8 \\/0) /
Usos 6_5’5-7-0-

Sent To S I

HYNES MICHAEL J JR &
HYNES MARY L

905 HAMMOND ST
CHESTNUT HILL, MA 02467

i PS Form 3800, August 2006 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Servicem

?ULE c2ll 0002 248k 0L2Yy

City, State, ZIP+4

CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

For delivery information visit our website at www. usps comg i

Postage

Certified Fee ’

Return Receipt Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Total Postag

CROOKER WILLIAMR &
CROOKER TIFFANY A

5 CUTLER RD
LEXINGTON, MA 02421

Street, Apt. No
or PO Box No.

City, State, ZIF

7012 2210 0002 248k 0OLua

PS Form 3800,°A

7012 2210 0002 248k 0193

r\- -
Bl (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
—
=l For delivery mformahon visit our website at www.usps.coms
0
=0
=
u Postage | $ P ‘\ \\\[\, C
ifi V4 A
n Certified Fee / M}
= Retun Receipt Fee Fostmark
8 (Endorsement Required) j DEC :"7’920”
Restricted Delivery Fee (‘ ¢
O (Endorsement Required) A \
fu  Total Postage ¢ \ el /
rn 2 6-G5-3-
—
[ [ Stre CROKE JAMES P TRS ET AL
P~ | or PO Box No. CROKE BRENDA M TRS
City, State, ZIP+ 13 HIAWATHA RD

CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
For delivery information visit our website at www.usps.comg
o - gy g S m——
% EJ f. ~ A ; { n b=
Q ICITAL USE
~ U U TA/
Postage | $ V- T '-'\
(o ™m 2
Certified Fee ‘_-_ij,‘ <) \
Retum Receipt F R *
etum Receipt Fee "
(Endorsement Required) \ §° re /
Restricted Delivery Fee kN g’ N
(Endorsement Required) X g
Total Postag -

DEL TATTO CHARLES D &
DEL TATTO MARY

14 HIAWATHA RD
HARWICH PORT, MA 02646

City, State, ZIF

PS Form 3800, August 2006

U.S. Postal Servicem
CERTIFIED MAIL.« RECEIPT

HARWICH PORT, MA 02646

PS Form 3800, August 2006

U.S. Postal Servicem
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

FOGAREN DAVID C TRS ET AL
FOGAREN LISA M TRS

75 BIRCHWOOD RD
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876

Street, Apt. No
or PO Box No.

City, State, ZIF

—

(3l (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

—

(=l For delivery information visit our website at www.usps.comg

— i

0

=z

u Postage | $ /m\

A

o Certified Fee A /

O z J Postmark

C Return Receipt Fee = 4 050 c:e:

=] (Endorsement Required) 1S ~/ /0
Restricted Delivery Fee X < 5

O (Endorsement Required) !

—~ N A

% Total Postag - ,_, i g

~=~§-F3-5-0-R

nJ

=)

{ma ]

r\_

PS Form 3800,°A0Y

2 ~R0G




Office of
BOARD OF HEALTH
(617) 432-0145

Gilbert Joly

TOWN OF HARWICH

732 MAIN STREET
P.O. BOX 993
HARWICH, MA 02645

Regional Environmental Engineer

D.E.Q.E.

Lakeville Hospital

Lakeville, Ma.

02346

Re: Variance Request, Ms Mary Golden,
Ma. 02646, Map 6 Lot G5:

Dear Mxr. Joly:

At a meeting of the Board of Health on
in accordance with 310CMR 15.20 on the
the following actiomn:

Title V variance request granted:

- distance
- distance
- distance

distance

of 4 feet
of 5 feet
of 5 feet
of 7 feet

instead
instead
instead
instead

pending DEQE approval.

of 10
of 10
of 10
of 10

Kindly contact this office 1f I may be

Enclosure -~ Plan

Certified # P 328-354-526

June 8, 1988

11 Hiawatha Road, Harwich Port,

June 1, 1988 a hearing was held

above subject. The Board took

feet-septic tank to garage slab:

feet leach
feet leach

feet leach

of further

Cm -

system to garage slab:
system to side lot linme,
system to back lot line:

assistance.

Sincerely,

(;QSC&T¥E§KXQTJ;

P

Paula J. Champagne, R.S., C.H.O.
Health Agent




MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC
941 ROUTE 28, HARWICH

.................................................................................................................................................................................

P.0. BOX 183 moraneng@gmail.com 0: 508-432-2878
South Harwich, MA 02661 F: 508-432-3501
Re: 11 Hiawatha Road, Harwich Port, MA . [E @ E ﬂ W E l November 30, 2020
Assess. Map 6, Parcel G5-2 . R
Owners: Andrew and Karrin Plotner DEC 02 2020 vV 3607
Harwich Board of Health By $"/\2/’\5 )
732 Main Street o an

Harwich Center, MA 02645

Re: Septic System Upgrade Variance Request and House Floor Plan Review for 11 Hiawatha Road,
Harwich Port, MA.

Dear Members of the Harwich Board of Health,

On behalf of property owners Andrew and Karrin Plotner, I respectfully request review of the following project.
The owners are proposing to remove the existing 1950 single family house and construct a new single family
house and install a new Title-5 septic system.

For this proposed project the owners are requesting local upgrade approvals as stated below.

Variances From 310 CMR 15.211 (1) Minimum Setback Distances:

1. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): S.A.S. to south property line: 10' required; 7.5’ proposed.
(Variance request of 2.5')

2. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): Septic Tank to Crawl Space Wall: 10' required; 6’ proposed.
(Variance request of 4')

3. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): SAS to Garage Cellar Wall: 20' required; 12’ proposed.
(Variance request of 8°)

(Note: The existing septic system has four approved variances. A copy of the existing variances approval letter
is included in this request packet.)

The project review is requested for the Tuesday, December 15th, 2020 Board of Health hearing.

Sincerely,

et

Daniel Croteau, PE



GARAGE
BREEZE-
WAY
/ <"—Ll BEDROOM
/
G
L/é WA//V KITCHEN /3'x/2"
FP 00 [12.9'x9.5'
/18.5'x18'5 r
/ Gl
' BATH
DINING HALL
\/______ .+ _Room
AREA [ JTCON\
EXISTING BED;OOM CL BED;OOM
F/RST FLOOR PLAN /13.5'x9.8' 13.1'x9.8'
MEASUREMENTS TAKEN CL
12/01/2020
*HOUSE 1S ON CRAWL
SPACE FOUNDATION
HIAWATHA ROAD
EXISTING FLOOR PLAN Moran Engineering Associates LLC
LOCUS: P.O. Box 183
11 HIAWATHA ROAD South Harwich, MA 02661
Harwich, MA 508-432-2878
PREPARED FOR: [ ASSESSORST 1D: 6—G5-—2
Andrew G and Karrin W Plotner TN A ,
12 May Street 20-206 1" =10
Needham, MA 02492 PR 12/01/2020 [T 4 o g
© 2020 Moran Engineering Associates, LLC




ov

‘133HS

3IV2S OL LON

JV0S

020Z/0€/171

:aLva

NOILONYLSNOD 04 LON
NOILVOITddV 9NINOZ H04 L3S ONIMVHA

9%920 VIN ‘Hod YaImieH
‘peoy eyiemerH 1L
3SNOH Y3NLO0Td

:A8 QIQIAOUd SONIMVYA

2!N10341y2ID

‘ajpioqp)j02 gs

£€920 VW ‘Weyiey
129 ¥08 '0'd
2080-697-80S

“uopenelsu; 8102
8Q 0} 212 SUORRIO) SN PUR YOYMS

j u) Jaumoswsoy Aq panoadde
isouLIey) aisiBal anus Iy

‘paioads as{MIaI0 SS3UN SIBSOL3 1@ Joj Jlaus
poomAid Y2 pajused pue §7e ,G-g 1€ poJ BUIIOP 8pIA0A Tieys Joieiiuo)
‘PapaBU Se 59110558358 WOCJUIEG 11¢ Joj BUPROIQ 3pIACI T1RYS J02eIU0D
“SUODaS.13U] TleM JUAE[pR UBIMIE] PRJaIUE) aq Tieys Bujuado

PPased pue $J00p JAYIO Y ‘PBIRIIPU| BSIMIBLI0 SSBIUN J1eMm Agueeu sy

10 230} 3y} WO S3YIU) N0} S Buiuado ysiuyy 8y Jo abpa ayy Jey) os Pareao)
9q TIeys suo2esJaly] T1em Aqieau pajealpu] sBuuado pased pue sJ00Q

“1un Gumamp woJ) abeJed Gune.edas Gunia> pue sYem e Uo paeog wnsdAs
8/G 9piAD ‘Paljidads 8sIMIBLI0 SSe|UN paeoq wnsdAb ,z/| a.e sBupied Y

“PRIOU BSIMIBIO SSBIUN BWE) JO 328) 0} BJ8 SUOISUIWIQ

S3LON TVHIN39

ONRIZGNZY 3SNOH ¥oMaLa \ &/

"S14Gap J0 221} puE A}JaP0 ‘Uea}D IR POLIRIUIEW 8] 11RYS ]V “UONINIISUOD
Bupnsa. pue ays 1o 11eys Joyenuod ayy

“JaUMO ) 0} 1503 EUOIPPE OU 1€ PaIIISU] pue pays|uiny
2 1eYS SE3AISS BAIINNSUOD JO/PUR JUSWIINDA ‘S|e1IaIeL PIRS PUB JUBJUOD 'SYUBWINIOP B

4} pajdui] PaJepisuod oq Tleys UopeNeIsy] 523005 Joj pa.inbes
1nq U3y Payads Jo SBUIMEI Ul PaIE3PUI J0U SEIIAISS BAIINLSUC3 J0/pUE WILIKINbB ‘SleLioleN
10m 6pe eAdadsal Joj pIRPUEIS

21qe1a308 WINWIUIWI 8Y) 9G 1M SUOY spesy K S93UR.B]0L ‘PaeLD TIoM

pue Bupl) JuBJy/3S0}2 ‘81eJna3 3q 1]y SUOKIAUUOI PUE AJBLIOT ‘SBUSIUIBIG PUB SMe, ‘SHew 100}
10 8314 3q 1]eYS SJe18jeUl YSIUL "UO|SUSWIP PUE aul) 0} anJ) pue 1RIU0ZLI0Y ‘quINd aq eys SaJepns
/51quiBw 1R31LI2A "2ININAS BUIPIING BY) Uil PaUBIe aq T1eys pue Jauuew ALIapJo Ue Ul pauonisod

9q Jjeys sjeL1alep Payaads suopeafidde Joj aqeyns pue Ayjenb UGy Jo 'PUNOS MaU aq leys
usuwidinba pue steajen ‘diysuewsye. pue awidinba ‘sieLajew pies Jo apesd o) ajendoadde

Aunenb Jo WISV Poz1uB032J 03 Wi0juo3 eys Sape 1ie jo diysuewsYe. pue uawdinba ‘Steliae

‘asimIaYI0 paydads ssajun suoneaydads
am uf pajjeisul aq J1eys sielajews pue snposd Ty

410 341 J0 UOILIOd Y28 JO JUBLIAIUBWIWOD 03 JoLid SUOIPUOD P18y AjLoA

110m pue uopeeisy) 0} Joyid
sepuede.osip Jo suofisanb Aue i JoUBISSP AJION MOTIO} 1Y) S199YS BUIMEIP D S3I0U J38US PUB
aBed siu) U0 Sa10U eJaUa6 112 YIiM BuIkIdwo3 pue Bupee Joj 31GISUOSa S| JOXRUOD eJaUBY

“J0}281JU00 8y} 0} pfed aq Yjeys 31om sy}

s191dwod pue Y pasa0.d 0} sercidde BuLIeIGo LM PejerIoSSE SUONIBASU] PUE SISa) NIV JAUMO
2y} 03 syuuiad pauinba. apiro.d pue 'saruabe a1ejs pue AN YiIM UOIRUIPI00D PUR JO SUHEILNoU
painbau je Joj apja0Ld o) S| Jo}RRUOD BY) "SMe) ajqeafdde Jaylo e pue 3031 GLOZ 8Y) ‘Papuswe
se I au 241 UM 92URPIOIIE U] IUOP BG T1EYS HIOM TIV

S3LON NOLLOMULSNOD

ONIN3ON3Y 3SNOH ¥OMaLG b/

99920 YW ‘YdimIeH ‘peoy eyjemely ||

3SNOH Y3AN101d

U 'bs 829 ‘paysiuyun - ebesois

U 'bs 0Lg :paysuyun - abe.eg

Y 'bS EIE'1 :POVONIPUOJ Jool puodes
U 'bS 9YE'L PauORIpULD oo 3Su1d
‘sabe1004 asenbs

31un Supamp pue abe.ed usamag
Pae0q WinsdAB ., odAL .8/ Jo Jake) auQ sJoieedas Aouednaag

£-Y BwoH Ajwey 8)Buis :dnosg Aouednadg
13101 ULLIRY| PUB AUy :SIBUMQ

PLasig bujuoz
1-H-Y Ut awioy Ayiwe) 3)5UIS Jo UOISRASUOY MaN :uonduISa]

ViV LO3roYd

Sue)d JOOY PUe UOREpUNOS - EY
suelq Jo0l3 - 2y

suoieAz|3 Buiping - 1Y

abed Jaro) - O

X30NI 133HS INIMVYA




[AY

133HS SEL] 0505d] 7)./ £9XEXT] 7 38N 101d SIS 00%] LO9X8IL 03] . WL bS] . BIL6S Vi
3ONY] 0505d| L 3un1old GaX1d 209X,/ 09| . 8/165] . &/ 69| S|
L EES -8IL 09X/ 09] . BIL65| . B/L )
deh SEIXo] (2).2 SIS 0¥ S L/EL 1VX.2/) 25| -OUEL 0P| . VM
Ovsed G513 SIS 007 119] A |

- N 9L/t N 0% 91/5) 9E] - OUTEL OF - 9)/51 GF)

:3IV0S N3 S| (.2t MOONIM 00 09X.2/L 26| . IL6S| L UL L SOM|

SIXO)] 3 1£09X.2/4 28| - BIL 69| i 7
N £1X0 L INSAISVD SIRIIS 007! B1/51 06%.2/1 26| SOUSLSE[ . 21 It 50|
0Z0zZ/0€/11 T8oXV|_(2).2it it ONINMY S: L TEXZL 5| 2L e .2 h S0M|
i I} IV ONINMY S: 343 I 1 YoM
- 182NV L N \V SIS 00, L ioX.2/h 2 . ZV 0z . 2L Le] Som|
:31va SUIONY| OBZL-T-TISMd 5X¢| LHOTI301S HOOQ OLLVJ S 2 9OXWE 11| .2V 6| .80 Z0M|

(55 ¥ i I

AOSHOS

NVd %0014 ONOJ3S
=] =]
H —ze = —re
o
2
g i -
& ? e
= WOOY AVd SA | L
%030 H %030 H
= & 3 soeydesy se6—"| 3
3
402
25— 5
A ul._.u.l
-l # ALIILA 3 = _ “ |
=== _, e e
5 82} m M -
it 3 SR !
3 h sowo 3 U 3 F ONINIONZHOLY | © 1 |
T 4 i 1 3 — 3 g 1 I ! 5
- ' N 9910 Ul pesejued 8
2 245 11\ Buado pases opw 9 m MopUY ABq U] MOPUIM 16100 — _ " &
T 3
=% Z (oo ummsgea 4 an o
ca M L i & L
A5 0 5
zhH T S - 1
>s O PR E DA o4l LN 2
S C© @ NERRREN! - 2
2 @ 4 TIVH 11l ]
& m T mLx le—.» —+]
| sHy :
111 | wopumspun
o I b [ peseweo esuepuco s

®
(18]

-.4

=\ @ (] “
K [ | ”
=)
ZWooua3s & (2] L Wooy¥a3sg &
[a S
ﬂ

Wooya3g
Y3LSYN @

g

g A
Wbl

£

ainyoapyoio g

‘a4p10GD)|0D Ha
30IA0Yd SONIMVEA

S}

e

—q\!h_:.b% ﬁh-zL

£E920 VW "wewiey)
129 x08 0'd
Z080-697-80S
§
3
|
§
|




eV

*133HS

A=/l

J1V0S

0Z02/0€/11

aLva

NV1d NOLLYONNO3

it

AV

SNV1d 4004 ANV NOILVYANNO4

JOVHOLS

98¢

30VdS IMVHD

97920 VW ‘Hod YaImieH
‘peoy eyiemely |1
3SNOH YANLOd

I
I .
_ 2ETL L_=|=". (48 g
|_r Lol
|||||| I
r Ny [l 1
i S~ 1 Ammmsd |
[ AN [ DA s |
/7 ¢ ] ~o i v ﬂn i
m 1Is 3 s [ Z LI
2 | ol Lo |
a6 3 I NP4 | o
28 § e e e i :
= ] b
za I I )
30 % ! !
g9 _ W I
€9 I |
,0 1 \\7/ _z \\ﬁ// |
! St Sl !
L amlawy L Swwlual ]
tbtaoin:egl\

1OMOYS JOOPINO JO) PeBY JBMOUS.

EE920 VA ‘Wetieyy
129 %08 ‘0'd
2080-697-805




0Z/91L/11 ‘31va _ 902-0Z ‘podloid
VW 180d HOIMSVH gy VHIVMYIH [1

P g

ETEY

08 0z ol e
0Ll=,.1 - JTVOS

88—CAVN S! WNIDQ UOIDAS| Iy
\

\
\

18UJ0j4 UlLIDY puD Maipuy 104 palpdaid
HOIMYVYH NI NY1d N9ISIA W3LSAS OIld3S

VA ‘HOIMYVH ‘(82 31¥) 133¥IS NIVA L¥6 8/82—-2¢¥—80S

2171 °00SSV ONIMIINIONT NVHO

0

A
N
puos N
9SI00) —WNIPay
19Ap| [10S—) \
o3 bipieag g

S

‘pesodoud g O SOUDLIDA Y

"pesodoud gL ‘paanbay 0T 'S'V'S % oM JD|18D
9boupg usamyeg -3sia (9)(1)S0Y'SLYNOOLE Jod ('€

‘pesodoud 4 jo 9OUDLDA YV

‘pasodoid 9 ‘padinbay QL Hupl onides
llom JojeD usamiag “3sig :(9)(1)SOY'SLYNIOLE 4od (T

‘pesodoud G'Z O SDUDLIDA V

‘pasodold G/ ‘padinbey Ol S'V'S

w 06 13
) 10014)

Z 107 ‘4 8bod ‘©/L soog :upld

weyshs onydes
0Z 9bpd ‘€16 1z oog :pdsQ

wooupag ¢
Z—-G9—-9 Q| ,siosssssy Buysix3
dYW NOIIVOOT ELVIECEENG)
puncs m.\\wr\VOuN L
33>DN3UoN
A[3 jodg
pasodoud
$Jnojuo)
Bupspe g 10T .

/0128dS D UlypM Ppapo0o] ST Auadosd siyl

g U0nRod)0i4 J3)DM bunjuLg || suoz
ulyum pajooo] Jou ST Auedosd S| wx

'ZL 13 Jy 8uoz ‘Daly pIoZoH poold

Cc#913YS

“F1ON

=

KomaAuq Parod
\vcmoao& % X3

¢'6 '3 \1
aNd IIDN AeAing do] ®
HO/80 " yuyW HON3E ®
\
2\
¥'6 '3 £l
punog ‘ouo) do] ® 3
MUV HON3E =\
o
ol
3up| ondag g
0l 09 00S| s
aisodoyd (A \
< |
@)
2 /
RO
— Bmm a%u%z, < /
vwmo
_._mh\. £ \f
B <2
o =, |
o <35 F
< s 7
= =%
g T3,
z @
=
W
N
~N
(#1113 @40L)
paAowsy ag o)
OlLYd %® 3SNOH
ONILSIX3 N

'sayouaJt} auo}s dug Jo s|emhig 0} pa3dallg
ag 0] S| }J0—UnY JO}DMWIO}S JOOY SSNOH4
"YJOM UOI}ONJISUO) JO MIDIS 8yl O] Jold
Saulq 307 1Y Pa|[pIsu| g O Iy S3[}IDM MDIS/M d0us4 IS

10N




0c/91/11 31vd 90Z—-0Z -yodloid

YA 180d HOIM&YH ad VHIYMYIH |1
48UJ0[4 ULIDY pUD Maipuy :do4 paipdaid

HOIMAYH NI NVid NOISIG WILSAS Olld3IS

YA ‘HOIMMVH ‘(82 31¥) 133¥IS NIVW Lv6 8/82—-2¢¥—80S

J11 '00SSY ONIHIINIONT NVHO

‘ubisap siy} yym payiwuad jou si psodsip s6oqupg 3 ON
9S() [DJBUBY 104 UOIDOYIUSY JIQ'SSOW Jodx

ABp/TBb ge¢ = 51/10b +2°0 X JS GZGy Aopdng

s G'LSY /1S 0'Gx X J8qWDY) Jo 47 G'L6 D3Iy pasodoid

(smoy bBuoT G'0g) ssequpyd QH 001
J0}ODIU0Y 29} ND 4O SMOY ¢ :A)Iop4 Buiyoba

qup) ondss ‘b9 Q0OGL :@sn
‘106 099 = %00z x ‘Ip6 OEE Hupl ondsg
Aop /106 0¢¢ = Aop/|ob 0Ll © swooupaq ¢  :mo|4 ubiseq

NOIS3d W3LSAS

SI3qwiby) JHOOL 294ND ¥ Jo smoy (g)

Cc40C3YS

‘SY3SIY SAV ¥O 3L13¥ONOO HLIM 3Avd9 J3HSINIA 40 .9 NIHLM OL LHONO¥E 38 OL 34V SYIA0D SSIOV
‘d3A00 TIOS 40 (L 40 WNWININ V 3AVH OL 3¥V % 3Qv¥9 HSINI4 40 £ NIHLIM 38 OL 34V SININOJWOD (L1
"ONITIAMOVE OL ¥OIMd (SNOILYAITI # SNOILYOOT) NOLYTIVISNI WILSAS AJILY3D OL S| y¥IINIONI N9ISId (o1

8
5931575y )
S O\
£529% ON

‘(GNVS 3SYYOO-WNIC3N) ¥3AVT TI0S O JAUYN OL Q3MIND3Y SI 9Id—¥3A0 TI0S F18VLNSNN SV
"¢ IS¥l4 3HL ¥O4 TIAFT 13S 38 OL 3¥v SIANIT LIX3 X0 NOlLNgI¥LSIa

ONITIMOVE OL dOIMd SNOILVAVOXI S¥S TV 40 STIOS A4IL¥3ID OL SI ¥3INIONI N9IS3a
0°S 0L 0'6 3 LV NMOHS SV SYS ONNOYY QITIVLSNI 38 OL S| ¥3NIT OAd ¥0 3d "IN 0%
"NOILVTIVLSNI ININOJNOD OL ¥OIRId SYINYOO SVS IHL M¥VA OL QILOVINOD 38 OL S| ¥IINIONI N9ISIa

(6
(8
(L

T4 G JTLL 40 INIWIOVId OL ¥OI¥d NOILOIJSNI ¥04 Q3IIHILON 38 TIVHS ¥3INOISIA

u/uw 7T 31y N9ISaa
d3AV1 O NI SIHONI 0G 40 Hld3d V ®
‘03S C¥ 'NIN 9 NI ¥3LVM 40 SNOTIVO +2

'3S¥E Q3LOVANOD ‘318VLIS V NO L3S 38 OL 3¥V SININOJWOO W3LSAS
"SINIWIYINDIY NOILONYISNOD % TVINILYA G J1LL 133N OL 3dV SININOJWOD TV
‘NOILVAVOX3 40 L¥VIS 3HL OL ¥OIyd Q3TIVLSNI 38 OL SI SITLIYM MVMLS HLM 3ON34 11IS

¢ HL © 1S3l NOILV100d3d

(9
(s
¥
(¢
(z
(1

‘'03AON3Y % Q3dWNd 38 OL 34V SININOJWOO OILd3S 9ONILSIX3

S3LON W3LSAS OILd3S

87 13 =ydeg m9 ybiH ‘fpy
8l+<=(,26'L1'02/5/LL) V suoz
BE—MSL  :ll9M Xepul

{puUNO4 JI9}DMPUNOIY

rav YALYMANNoyo

oL 13

(*dfy) o4 f——— G0 —————=|
uonpoadsuy Jaullklod [1W 0% (80 13) .6/ ® M 60— 13 wig VH WOYIDY) P isssupp ‘IS ‘nbspoly unq Ag pauuoudd ‘0z/c/iL ‘9100
-z | PUPS 8slD0) = 0'L 13) .ZL © M 0't— 13 wig
T o) ssoo1 | w/ousz | PS5 BES0 | o |Look-ee (01 13) 8 A
0’6 aqous KA | g9/vasor | PSS g | ae-g 35001 | #/9AST | o) umpayy | O | 496795
1O | WA | .91=0 3190wy Lop | g/pason | PSSR g | Lec-0z
= so¢ ‘Tl'l'_ PEITe] 40/09 21Mxa | uoziioH QNQMQ 1/E] AIH 0Z-0
_ ) Iy 134310 10j00) SIMIxa] UozIoH | gidag |
|Ip}op Mod uoioadsul Jed ‘spod v, 13 g JTOH 1S9/
uoipoadsul Z 9pIAOIg ||} JUDI|WOD G—3[}] UD3|D S
UM SJ9QGWIDYD 9A0GD ¢ % PUNOID ||ipoDg o3 | FIOH 157!
"01qD} I3} 0Ly 99HND YNM plaly SJjUB ISAOD 85555 B 40N
SYu VLA NOILONYISNOD SVS ALIOVA ONIHOVIT T1408d AN3IISAS
M9 YbiH Tpy HeAul .9 x MOC x 1,508 ()
8C AT} QH 00l Jo3opju0) 8y Ny X08-@ v_.Z<._. L3S 6 AT
o S1aqWDy) 4 4O SMoy ¢ T V9 0061 -
‘ [ plal4 Jaqupy) SS8[auo}g - L TATTI
V130 140d "dSNI SYS 08 A31d m.,_nunuwuwnuunw SEsEETes=lla=msn THIE
buondsuen .z © - 3 _\n\.i 3
ssjoH ,8/¢ -z ‘ulw esn . : _l Ol ..__
ua_nw_mm“w_pww_%tmmm_mﬂ ~ ._mn%wﬁuw 0513 - 0603 \ ................................................... ; .............. S XRE] e
! « X Jaur 10 1w o
: od o3 W or / Y \&/ ) 1 16 >ud<
L 9pDnIH @ J9A0) & I} [9A9] 1S H
19A0D ; __/
L] \ uu,} R, “detl] 3av49 GIHSING 40 9 Ky ERE!
S ¥ Slaquipy) sAoqQy ¢ JO) PUD ‘punoly NIHLIM OL STTOHNYA SSIO0V 401
spoiy @ ‘UsIM}ag PUDS WINIPaJy UDS[Y) 9sM "OlIGD4 “doug
XOg UMD

J8}I14 0Ly 99}ND UM SISqUIDYO JBA0D

XoW 6

S k=




To:

From:
Engineer:
Owner:
Address:

DECEMBER 15, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

Board of Health

Meggan Eldredge, Health Director

Bass River Engineering/Thomas McLellan, P.E.
Bernice Burke c/o Sea Burke

16 Ginger Plum Lane

On behalf of the owner, Bass River Engineering is applying for variances from the State Environmental
Code, Title 5, as follows:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211 (1)

1.

2;

Per310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 11’ from a cellar
wall where 20’ is required. Variance request of 9'.

Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 8 from a crawl
space where 10’ is required. Variance request of 2’.

Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5’.

Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 3’ from the
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 7’.

Per310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank to be 8’ from a crawl space where
10’ is required. Variance request of 2’.

Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank to be 5’ from the property line
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5.
Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank to be 3’ from the property line
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 7.

This application proposes to replace a cesspool with a Title 5 septic system. The proposed septic system
will contain a 1500 gallon septic tank, distribution box and soil absorption system and will be an
improvement to the existing cesspool system. The septic system is designed for four (4) existing
bedrooms. There are no alterations or additions proposed to the dwelling at this time. The variances are
necessary due to the small lot size of 4,996 sf.

| recommend approval with the following conditions:

1. Property to be deed restricted to four bedrooms, recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of
Deeds to run with the property.

No increase in habitable space or square footage without further review by the Board of Health.
3. Dwelling shall be served by Town Water.

N




Office Use Onl
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: B
Check #/Cash: 420 .
. Date App Received: |2 2.
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: __ {2]) )z.o)ZG
L
Board of Health Date Approved: ____
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 BatoDeticd:
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances
Date: 11-23-20

Property Address: 16 Ginger Plum Lane

Map: 5 Parcel: G1-30

Book: 1275 Page: 489 Land Court No:

Name of Applicant: Sean Burke

Applicant Mailing Address: 16 Ginger Plum Lane, Harwichport, MA 02646

City State Zip Code

Applicant Telephone Number: 617-312-6030

Applicant E-Mail Address:

Owner(s) of Record: Bemnice Burke, c/o Sean Burke

Owner(s) Mailing Address: Same

City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: Thomas McLellan, P.E.
Firm/Company Name: Bass River Engineering
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1163
E. Dennis MA 02641
City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: 508-364-9048

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: timclellan@ comcast.net

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1



Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: X EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: X _Yes: __ Date of CC Hearing:

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):
15.211 (1) Leach area to be less than 20' from cellar wall, (variance of 9).
15.211 (1) Leach area to be less than 10’ from crawl space, (variance of 2').
15.211 (1) . Leach area to be less than 10' from lot line, (variance of ' & 7).
15.211 (1) Septic tank to be less than 10' from crawl space, (variance of 2').
15.211 (1) Septic tank to be less than 10’ from lot line, (variance of 5' & 7).

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)
Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2

5 e (e O |



BASS RIVER ENGINEERING

Site Plans - Septic system design

Thomas McLellan, P.E.
Civil Engineer

November 23, 2020

Meggan Eldredge, R.S.
Harwich Health Director
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

RE: Variance requests for septic system upgrade.
Sean Burke, 16 Ginger Plum Lane, Harwichport, MA
Dear Meggan:

Sean Burke is in the process of upgrading the septic system at the above referenced site.
The following variances from Title 5 and the Town of Harwich Regulations are requested:

Title 5:
1. Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 20’ from cellar wall, (variance of 9°).
2. Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 10° from crawl space, (variance of 2”).
3. Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 10 from lot line, (var. of 5° & 7°).
4. Section 15.211 (1): Septic tank to be less than 10* from crawl space, (variance of 2°).
5. Section 15.211 (1): Septic tank to be less than 10” from lot line, (var. of 5° & 7°).

These variances become necessary due to the small lot size, (4,996 sf).

I feel that the septic system design, as shown on the enclosed plan, represents maximum
feasible compliance with the regulations and is a substantial improvement when compared
to the existing system.

We would appreciate being on the agenda for the next Board of Health hearing.

A

Thomas McLel P.E.

Sincerely,

P.O. Box 1163, East Dennis, MA 02641
(508) 385-3426 bassriverengineering@comcast.net



BASS RIVER ENGINEERING

Site Plans - Septic system design

Thomas McLellan, P.E.
Civil Engineer

November 23, 2020

Property abutter of:
Sean Burke
16 Ginger Plum Lane, Harwichport, MA

RE: Notification of property abutters, as required by State regulations.
Variances are required for a septic system upgrade.
Location of work: 16 Ginger Plum Lane., Harwichport, MA

Dear Abutter:

A public hearing has been scheduled for the Harwich Board of Health to act on the
application for variances from regulations of the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection, Title 5 and/or the Town of Harwich septic system regulations.
The following variances are requested:

Title 5:

Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 20 from cellar wall, (variance of 9”).
Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 10° from crawl space, (variance of 27).
Section 15.211 (1): Leach area to be less than 10” from lot line, (var. of 5° & 7°).
Section 15.211 (1): Septic tank to be less than 10° from crawl space, (variance of 2°).
Section 15.211 (1): Septic tank to be less than 10° from lot line, (var. of 5° & 7°).

W e L b

You are being notified, per Harwich Board of Health Regulations, as an abutter of the
property. The hearing is scheduled for 12-15-20 at 7:00 pm. Pursuant to Governor Baker’s
March 12 order suspending certain provisions of the open meeting law, G.L.c.30A, section
20, and the Governor’s 3-15-20 order imposing strict limitation of the number of people
that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being
conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will
be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access
the proceedings as provided for in the order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will
be posted on the Town of Harwich website, www.town.harwich.ma.us.

Sincerely,

Thomas McLellan

P.O. Box 1163, East Dennis, MA 02641
(508) 385-3426 bassriverengineering@comcast.net



Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 5/G1-30/0

TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

\

5/G1-29/0

P ) 1§

-

i
20 GINGER PLUMILN ! g~y 42
| 19.GINGER PLUM LN
P X L ‘_ ‘\\

e
e T

/
b P
\ x
/
oo\ \
N\ ‘
\ \ \
\ \ \ \
\ \\\ ‘./S“ \ "\
— ! \ \ N
§
\\ \ \ \ 40 0 40 ft
\ \ \ \ \ A
\ | 5/G1-3210 | | {
Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
8045 5-D2-24-0-R MAGUIRE PATRICIA ANN 24 PATRICIALN 26 WILTSHIRE RD NEWTON MA 02458
607 5-D2-25-0-R MANGAN JED ET ALS 25 PATRICIALN 20 ROBIN RD WESTWOOD MA 02090
CRISAFULLI JILL & MANGAN JANA
610 5-D2-26-0-R DEAN WILLIAM J TR & ET AL 26 PATRICIALN 1 METACOMET LA FRANKLIN MA 02038
DEAN KATHLEEN L TR
666 5-G1-29-0R DIMUZIO DAVID ET AL 20 GINGER PLUM LN 79 HAWKTREE DR WESTWOOD MA 02090
DIMUZIO MICHELLE
668 5-G1-30-0-R BURKE BERNICE M 16 GINGER PLUM LN C/O SEAN D BURKE HARWICH PORT MA 02646
16 GINGER PLUM LN
670 5-G1-32-0-R MCQUADE JOHN B & 8 GINGERPLUMLN 8 GINGER PLUM LN HARWICH PORT MA 02645
MCQUADE DEBORAH K
693 5-G4-43-0-R MORGAN DENNIS T JR & 19 GINGER PLUM LN 319 HOLDEN WOOD RD CONCORD MA 01742
MORGAN ELIZABETH J
695 5-G4-44-0-R LAING ROBERT H & 15 GINGER PLUMLN 17 ELLSWORTH ST BRAINTREE MA 02184
LAING GAYLE
702 5-G4-52-0-R F D G CORPORATION 11 GINGER PLUM LN C/O DONNA GIBBONS APPLE VALLEY MN 55124
FRANCIS D GIBBONS 6732 135TH ST CT
11/20/2020 Page 1




8706-F9€-80S

1$970 VIA ‘SINNAA LSV ‘€911 XO€ '0'd

o o, o, o, S, o

ad .ijdo«z T SYWOHLL

DNIMHANIOND YdARI SSVH

y,
\bﬂ =0 3TVOS 0T-$-11 :ALVA
NG NVIS
O4 aNUVdFUd
VIA "LIOdHOIMYVH “"NT IWNTd YAONIO 91
‘NOLLVOO1
J
NV1d HLIS u

"IN OAd M3N

OL G3193NNOD 38 OL 3did dOL "0Ad ¥ HLIM 30V 1d3d 38 Ol (596 ='ANI) did DUIFIONVHO
‘3did DYIEIONVHO .y V 30 dOL NO 3did A .+ V 'ONITIZMA ONIAVET S3did LIX3 Z 30V Ju3HL 51

"MO4 VND3 ANV SS3NT13A3T FWNSNE OL Q31831 ¥3LVM 38 OL XO8-Q ¥
‘G3AONIY HO ONVS HLIM 03 T4 ANV 03dWnd 38 OL S1 100d S$30 ONILSIX3 '€

“ASANNS AL¥3dO¥d G UVLSA TN V INISTudI

ATEYSSIO3N LON S300 ONY WALSAS DLLd3S MAN V 40 NOILONYLSNOD 4O 3SOdiNd

370S FHL ¥Od 03VdTd NIIG SYH NV'id SIHL "FWLL HONS ILLNN FONVHO O1 LO3r8ns st
ANV SIN3WLHVH3IA NMOL FHON HO 3NO 40 WAOUddY ONY MIIAIY 3HL SIHINDIY NYid SIHL 2L
VIN 'HOIMYYH “S™'d “MANMVM 'V A3 A8 G3AIAONd AFANNS 07314 'L
“SONVINVA LNOHLM £ G330X3 OL LON SLNINODWOD WILSAS DILdIS TTV ¥AA0 H3A00 ONNOUO 0L

"NOILONMLSNOD OL ¥OMd SILLILLN TV 40 SNOLLYOOT AJI¥3A OL HOLOVMINGD ‘6

"SNOILYINO3Y HLTVEH YO0 T ONY (3A14 3141 3000
IVANSNNOUIANS "SSVW 40 3LVLS FHL HLIM SONVIWHOINOD NI 38 O1 JdV STIVA3A NOILONYLSNOD TV '8

“TVSOdSIA FOVEUVO V 40 35N 3HL 31YGOWOOIY OL GANDISIA NIZE LON SYH W3LSAS OlLdaS 3HL 'L

"13A37 138 38 OL X08-0 40 LNO 3did 40 2 18yl 9

*(3SIMM3HLO QILON SS3TNN) 1004 ¥3d Wbk = HOLId 3did 'S
"SNOILYOISIO3dS 02-H OLHSYV HLIM WNOJNOO OL SQYO1 Oid3ViL OL LO3rENS SLINN LSVO3dd TW ¥
WALSAS D11d3S LNOHONO¥HL 038N 38 OL 3did OAd .¥ - 0¥ IINAIHOS '€

"FEVIIVAY SI ¥3LVM TWAVIINNIN T
GINNSSY “ANLVA TVOLLY3A ‘|

‘S3H10ON
G3YLNNOONE 3LYM ONNOHO ON
B Ny Fo
TIVoUE A viLAST
- s s NUNIWZ > 3L NOILVI00N3d
& YGUADL [ 5T 9/5 UAOL |06 e
aNYS ANVOT aNVS ANVO1 0z-€-4h 3Uva
e Nosone 5 e Nozheon e S 'WVHLVHO NHOF ‘SSINLIM
moz%“ﬁzﬁm‘w mu%hnzfoz“m ® 3d'NVITTPW SYNOHL ‘INIONI
™ 3 S50TF1OH 1831

ANVI NN 30N

=
3 =’
S — £
| E
i T S

(L 8 S 40 IONVIMVA) 3NIT LOT WO O} NVHL SS37 38 OL YNV OLLAS (1) 11Z'S) NOLLO3S '§
(2 40 JONVINVA) 30VdS WAVHO WOYS 0F NYHL $831 38 OL MNVL OlLd3S (1) 11Z'SH NOLLO3S ¥
(49 5 40 3ONVRIVA) 3N LOT WOYS 04 NVHL SS1 38 OL Y3MY HOVET {4) 142'S4 NOILO3S '€
1Z 40 FONVRIVA) 30VdS VRO WO 01 NVHL SS31 38 OL V34Y HOVI1 ) 11284 NOILD3S T
(6 40 SONVIVA) TIVM ¥V TT30 WOY 07 NVHL SST138 OL VMY HOVET 1) 11Z'SL NOLLO3S '+
3AI4 1L WOYS STONVINVA O3MINDIY

b-0ZN

b 4

(a31N3A 38 00) (02-H)
(HLd3Q 443 .21 XL X 5Z6)

OBV ¥3L74 ¥O INOLSY3d .2

AVGIVO 257 = SMOH £ X
AVA/VO 22 = ALIOVAVD
AVANVO B9 =(p10) T dSZ2¢= X SCE V3¥YWOLLO08
AVAIVO 85 = (#20)

486L=1xZx(L+S28) VIUVIQIS
SAN3 1V .1 ONV S30IS NNOYY 3NOLS 40 Z HLIM

(HLd30 443,21 X £X,1'9) SUIBNVHO NOTIVO 521 - § 40 SMOY Z 3SR

(HLd30 443 .21 X L X SZ€) 4O SMOM Z VIV ONIHOVI

$9:30Vd ‘252 HOO08 NV'id
0€-19 130UV S ‘dVIN SHOSSISSY

(45 966'%) 0€ 10T
dvIN_NOLLYOOT

INVL OLLd3S NOTIVO BOSH 3sn
WO 088 = SAVQ "ZX AVA/ WO TFF
INVL O1Ld3S )

AVO/ WO TOFF = AvVa/ VO TOIT LV SWOO¥O38 ~ ¢
3LVAILSI MO

NOIS3Ad W3I1SAS Olld

-

z.

2
%
3

$N001
/\ e

EARLE

GINGER PLUM LN

PATRICIA LN




Health Director Monthly Report
October 2020

COVID 19

Twice weekly calls with the Department of Public Health and Division of Labor
Standards occur on Tuesdays and Fridays each week. These calls have been vital for
learning about the updates and changes to Orders and safety standards.

Please see weekly COVID-19 updates for more information on this topic.
Flu Clinics

Two public flu clinics and one employee flu clinic were held in October. The employee
clinic was assisted by our Town Nurse Sue Jusell and her volunteer nurses as well as the
Barnstable County Public Health Nurse. These clinics were held outside in a drive-
through manner in order to maintain social distancing and provide a safe environment
for staff and participants. The community center parking lot provided an ideal traffic
flow for these events however the last clinic was moved due to inclement weather. The
last clinic was done at the Public Safety Building utilizing the drive through garage bays
on the Police Department side of the facility. This change was due to strong winds and
rain and worked out perfectly. Thank you to the Police and Fire Departments for
allowing the use of their site for the afternoon, our nurses and staff were able to stay
warm and dry!

The combined total of immunizations provided in October was approximately 450,
including many children. The Health Department has not offered a public clinic in many
years due to the vaccine being widely available at pharmacies for free. This year
however, the demand was greater than in years past. The Visiting Nurses Association
was able to accommodate us with two public clinics. Funding was provided by the
Department of Public Health as an incentive to provide public clinics this year. The
Town of Harwich received $1800.00 that went toward supplies and staffing.

Other information

The Massachusetts Health Officers Association held its first ever virtual annual
conference this year. The seminars were split up into three morning sessions and
provided much needed continuing education credits towards our required licenses.

The Health Agent’s Coalition continues to meet weekly to discuss COVID related topics
as well as other regional concerns. Even though we have been “living” an emergency, the
CDC is insisting that the region hold a tabletop exercise to practice for an emergency.
The HAC has been planning a tabletop drill that is scheduled for late winter 2021.

Discussions with the Sewer Commissioner have been revitalized as we get closer to
completing the first section of Phase 2. Decisions on next steps and what the BOH
involvement might look like are being considered.

Respectfully submitted,
Meggan Eldredge 11.12.2020




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

November 12, 2020 ‘ D ‘ Y

Maulik Corp

DBA Value Mart

435 Route 28
Harwichport, MA 02646

Re: Rules and Regulations Pertaining to Regulations of the Harwich Board of Health Restricting
the Sale of Tobacco Products, illegal tobacco product violation

Dear Tobacco Permit Holder,

This letter is to inform you that on November 6, 2020, a routine tobacco compliance check was
conducted on behalf of the Harwich Health Department at your place of business.

Unfortunately, at the time of the inspection, it was confirmed that flavored tobacco products and
blunt wraps were being offered for sale. Please see the attached compliance check form.

Therefore, pursuant to the Regulations of the Harwich Board of Health Restricting the Sale of
Tobacco Products, Section G, and 105 CMR 665.010: MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR RETAIL
SALE OF TOBACCO AND ELECTRONIC NICOTINE DELIVERY SYSTEMS and the 2019
Act Modernizing Tobacco Control, the penalty for a FIRST for violating the regulations for the
Tobacco Permit Holder is a fine in the amount of $1,000.00.

You are hereby ordered to submit the fine payment made out to the TOWN OF HARWICH and
returned to the Health Department within twenty (21) days receipt of this order. Failure to do shall
result in further action taken by the Board of Health.

Should you be aggrieved, you may request a hearing in front of the Harwich Board of Health.
Such request shall be in writing and submitted within seven (7) days receipt of this order.

If you or your representative has any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Respectfully,

7 Neppmn

Meggan Eldredge, R.S., CHO
Health Director

Ceé: Board of Health

Detective Marc ﬁam's, Harwich PD
File
Town Clerk )

CERTIFIED MAI[.
RETURN RECEIPT
7019-1640-0002-2558-3513 -




ECEIVE

0CT 20 2020

October 2, 2020

Town Manager Christopher Clark

Harwich Town Hall By
732 Main Street

Harwich Center, MA 02645

" Edge =
Environmental
Consulting and Engineering

RE:  Immediate Response Action Status Report, IRA Plan Modification & Remedial Monitoring Report
Truck Accident, MassDEP RTN 4-27877
Sisson Road
Harwich, Massachusetts 02645

Dear Town Manager Clark:

Edge Environmental LLC (EDGE) has prepared this letter on behalf of Delaney Fuel Transport LLC. This letter
meets the requirements of the Massachusetts Contingency Plan 310 CMR 40.0000, Section 40.1403(3) Minimum
Public Involvement Activities in Response Actions.

On July 18, 2019, a Delaney Fuel Transport LLC representative hit a traffic island on Sisson Road and the truck
overturned. The trailer was carrying gasoline. The volume of gasoline spilled triggered a regulatory notification
requirement and completion of Immediate Response Actions. The MassDEP was notified of the release on July
18, 2019 and assigned Release Tracking Number (RTN) 2-27877 to the release. Completed Immediate Response
Actions included pumping out manholes, catch basins and a swale, and deploying sorbent pads and boom to the
spilled gasoline. Other response actions completed to date include removing impacted soil, gasoline and
groundwater. Soil borings and monitoring wells have been completed and samples analyzed. Gasoline and
impacted groundwater have been extracted from the subsurface. Additional response actions, including
extraction, soil borings and remediation are planned. A copy of the Immediate Response Action Status Report,
IRA Plan Modification and Remedial Monitoring Report is available for review at the Southeast Regional Office
of the MassDEP located at: 20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville, MA 02347 or at
http://public.dep.state.ma.us/SearchableSites2/Search.aspx.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact Mr. Eric Johnson at
(603) 717-8808.

Sincerely,
Edge Environmental LLC

« Doy
Eric M. Johnson, L.S.P.
Principal
cc:  yHealth Director Meggan Eldredge, RS, CHO, Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645
Inspector Thomas Burnett, MassDOT, 1000 County Road, Taunton, MA 02780
333 Rt. 28 Realty Trust, 20 North Main Street, So Yarmouth, MA 02664
Station Avenue LLC, 1533 Falmouth Rd., Centerville, MA 02632
Arthur Wright, 337 MA-28, Harwich Port, MA 02646
Sandra Baylis Hall, PR, Estate of Emulous Hall, 346 Mass Route 28, Harwich Port, MA 02646
MS Harwich LLC, 8 Maple St., Westbury, NY 11590
Kevin L. Dietterick, 15 Glendoon Road Harwich Port, MA 02646
Kenneth W. Colburn III and Arlene Colburn, PO Box 770 Harwich Port, MA 02646
MassDEP Southeast Regional Office, 20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville, MA 02347 (via IRA Plan and eDEP)
Benjamin Delaney III, Delaney Fuel Transport LLC (via IRA Plan and eDEP)

PO Box 5262 | Manchester, NH 03108 | Phone: 603-717-8808 | Fax 603-463-9970

Edge Environmental LLC
Consulting & Engineering

www.EdgeEnviroLLC.com




Tighe&B;g—&

E-5042-040 [E HS E Ve

October 12, 2020 0CT 19 2020 |

VIA US MAIL

By

Mr. Joseph F. Powers, Interim Town Manager
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

Re: Public Notification of Release Notification Form Submittal
Eversource Energy
Historic Release of Mineral Oil Dielectric Fluid
Station 973
Harwich, Massachusetts
MassDEP RTN 4-28485

Dear Mr. Powers:

In accordance with the Public Notification procedures of the Massachusetts Contingency Plan 310
CMR 40.1403, we are hereby notifying you of the submittal of a Release Notification Form (RNF)
for the above referenced site to the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
(MassDEP).

This Release Notification pertains to a historic release of approximately 72 gallons of non-TSCA
regulated polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) mineral oil dielectric fluid (MODF) from a pad-mounted
transformer located within Eversource Substation 973 on Island Pond Road in Harwich,
Massachusetts. MODF was released to the concrete pad and soil adjacent to the transformer
pad.

Please note that this letter and the MassDEP form are being provided to you for notification
purposes only, and no action is being asked of you in response to this notice. A copy of the RNF
submittal is available for review online the MassDEP website. The file can be accessed at the
following web address https://eeaonline.eea.state.ma.us/portal#!/search/wastesite under files
listed for DEP RTN 4-28485. Additional public involvement opportunities are available under 310
CMR 40.1403(9).

Should you have any questions, comments, or concerns relative to this correspondence, please
do not hesitate to contact Emma Larkin at (508) 304-6361 or Gary Hedman at (508) 304-6357.

Sincerely,
TIGHE & BOND, INC.

é e
mma Larkin Gary W. edman, LSP
Project Environmental Scientist Project Manager

}

Enclosures:
BWSC-103 Form

Cc:
Ms. Pamela Howell, R.N., Chairman, Harwich Board of Health

4 Barlows Landing Rd, Unit #15 ¢ Pocasset, MA 02559 « Tel 508.564.7285

www.tighebond.com



Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup
RELEASE NOTIFICATION FORM

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection BWSC103-120 DAY

Release Tracking Number

assigned upon receipt and

Pursuant to 310 CMR 40.0371 (Subpart C) eview by the Depénucat

A. RELEASE OR THREAT OF RELEASE LOCATION:

1. Release Name/Location Aid: SUBSTATION 973

2. Street Address: ISLAND POND ROAD

3. City/Town: HARWICH 4. ZIP Code: 026450000

5. Coordinates: a. Latitude: N 41.68739 b. Longitude: W 70.07860

B. THIS FORM IS BEING USED TO:

[¥¢ 1. Submit a Release Notification for a 120 day reporting requirement
(All sections of this transmittal form must be filled out )

C. INFORMATION DESCRIBING THE RELEASE:

1. Date and time you obtained knowledge of the Release: 1512012020 Time: |03:44 ™ am ¥ pPMm
mm/dd/yyyy hh:mm

2. Date and time release occurred, if known: l Time: l T AM ™ p™Mm
mm/dd/yyyy hh:mm

3.120 DAY REPORTING CONDITIONS

Check all Notification Thresholds that apply to the Release:
(for more information see 310 CMR 40.0315)

[V a. Release of Hazardous Material(s) to Soil or Groundwater Exceeding Reportable Concentration(s)
I b. Release of Oil to Soil Exceeding Reportable Concentration(s) and Affecting More than 2 Cubic Yards

™ c. Release of Oil to Groundwater Exceeding Reportable Concentration(s)

[~ d. Subsurface Non-Aqueous Phase Liquid (NAPL) Equal to or Greater than 1/8 Inch (.01 feet) and Less than 1/2 Inch (.04 feet)




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection - BWSC103-120 DAY
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

Release Tracking Number
RELEASE NOTIFICATION FORM e o rotcitiand

Pursuant to 310 CMR 40.0371 (Subpart C) review by the Department

C. INFORMATION DESCRIBING THE RELEASE (cont.)

4. List below the Oils (O) or Hazardous Materials (HM) that exceed their Reportable Concentration (RC) or Reportable Quantity (RQ) by the
greatest amount. )

I Check here if an amount or concentration is unknown or less than detectable.

O or HM Released CAS Number, O or HM |[Amount or Units RCs Exceeded, if Applicable
if known Concentration (RCS-1, RCS-2, RCGW-1,
[RCGW-2)
C19-C36 ALIPHATICS (0] 3900 MGKG RCS-1
C19-C36 ALIPHATICS (o] 3230 MGKG RCS-1

¥ Check here if a list of additional Oil and Hazardous Materials subject to reporting, or any other documentation relating to this notification
is attached.

D. PERSON REQUIRED TO NOTIFY:

1. Name of Organization: EVERSOURCE ENERGY

2. Contact First Name: ROBERT 3.Last Name:  SZIACHCIUK

4. Street: 247 STATION DRIVE 5. Title: ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR

6. City/Town: WESTWOOD 7. State: MA 8. ZIP Code: 020900000

9. Telephone: 508-982-2325 10. Ext.: 11. Email: . robert.szlachciuk@eversource.com

12. Check here if attaching names and addresses of owners of properties affected by the Release, other than an owner who is
submitting this Release Notification (required).

E. RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON TO RELEASE:

¥ 1.RP or PRP I~ a. Owner ™ b. Operator I c. Generator I™ d. Transporter

¥ e. Other RP or PRP Specify: UTILITY PROVIDER
I 2. Fiduciary, Secured Lender or Municipality with Exempt Status (as defined by M.G.L. c. 21E, s. 2)

I 3. Agency or Public Utility on a Right of Way (as defined by M.G.L. c. 21E, s. 5(j))

I 4. Any Other Person Otherwise Required to Notify Specify Relationship:




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection BWSC103-120 DAY
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

Release Tracking Number
RELEASE NOTIFICATION FORM assigned upon receipt and

Pursuant to 310 CMR 40.0371 (Subpart C) ) review by the Department

F. CERTIFICATION OF PERSON REQUIRED TO NOTIFY:

1.1, ROBERT J. SZLACHCIUK , attest under the pains and penalties of perjury (i) that I have personally
examined and am familiar with the information contained in this submittal, including any and all documents accompanying this transmittal
form, (ii) that, based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, the material information
contained in this submittal is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete, and (iii) that I am fully authorized to make
this attestation on behalf of the entity legally responsible for this submittal. I/the person or entity on whose behalf this submittal is made
am/is aware that there are significant penalties, including, but not limited to, possible fines and imprisonment, for willfully submitting false,
inaccurate, or incomplete information.

2.By: ROBERT J. SZLACHCIUK 3. Title: ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR
Signature
4.For: EVERSOURCE ENERGY 5.Date:  9/18/2020
(Name of person or entity recorded in Section D) mm/dd/yyyy

[~ 6. Check here if the address of the person providing certification is different from address recorded in Section D.

7. Street:

8. City/Town: 9. State: 10. ZIP Code:

11. Telephone: 12. Ext.: 13. Email:

YOU ARE SUBJECT TO ANNUAL COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE FEES FOR EACH BILLABLE YEAR FOR TIER
CLASSIFIED DISPOSAL SITES. YOU MUST LEGIBLY COMPLETE ALL RELEVANT SECTIONS OF THIS FORM
OR DEP MAY RETURN THE DOCUMENT AS INCOMPLETE. IF YOU SUBMIT AN INCOMPLETE FORM, YOU
MAY BE PENALIZED FOR MISSING A REQUIRED DEADLINE.

Date Stamp (DEP USE ONLY:)

R A T S e T A PR R e P 10
Received by DEP on 9/18/2020 11:09:30
AM




	12.15.2020 BOARD OF HEALTH AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM II.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM III-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM III-B.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM III-C.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-B.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-D.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VII-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VII-B.pdf

